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Mexico.

MR. UTZ: Case 4133.

MR. HATCH: Applicatiof!of Skelly Oil Company

for unit agreement, Lea County, N

ew Mexico.

MR. JACOBS: 1If the Examiner please, Ronald

Jacobs, appearing for £he Applica

The Commission's file shculd have

ﬁt,~8keily 0i{l Company.

‘a letté: from Mr. L.

C. White, indicating that héisj&cal co&nse1’for us -

in" the following case. 1If the E
Cases No. 4133 and No. 4134 cover
ié for the unit agreement and the
waterflood. They coveé the same
and, conséquently, we&mQVe‘that t
for the purposes of teséimony.

MR. UTZ: Case 4133 and

'Qminer please, the two

fthe same area. One,
‘other is for the
jeneral subject matter

he cases be consolidated

%ase 4134 will be

consolidated for the purposes of téstimony.

MR. HATCH: 7case 4134; A%blication of Skell:

0il Company for a waterflood prbjlét, Lea County, New

MR. JACOBS:

If the Exariner please, we have

two witnesses, dealing with the uritization, and one

dealing with the waterflood.

sworn at this timer please.

We wéuld like them both




{Witnesses sworn)

FRANK MC ATEE

called as a witness, having bééh*firSt duly sworn, was

examined and testified follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. JACOBS

0 will you‘sﬁate your néme, By Whoﬁjyoﬁ‘are
employed, and in what capédity?é -

A Frank D. McRtee, employed by Skelly 611‘Compahy,
and I am Senior’Unitization Engineér, in TulsaéZOklAhoﬁﬁ.

Q Have you pre?ibgsly ééétifi%ﬂ as én‘éﬁpert |
witness before the 0il Conservééion Comﬁiésioné

A No, I have not. k

Q Would you, please, aﬁf{bfiéfly, Outii%e your
education and experience in the %ieldiOf petrol?hm‘
engineering and unitization? | L

A I was graduated in 1960 from the Oklaﬁoma State
University, having a Bachelor of%Science deéree in
mechanical engineering, holding a petroleum option. I
was employzd by Skelly 611 Compéﬁy in ;heir NewéMexicoJ
011 District Office at Hobbs, fof 3 1/é years, where I

was engaged in the planning and operating of secondary

AR e




recover? projects, as well as other normal activities.
since-1966, I have been employed in Skelly's Tulsa Office
as the-Unitizaiion Engineer.
0 And you are familiar with the unitization proposed
’by the West Dollarhide ﬁfihkafd Unit Area?
A Yes, sir.
MR.»JA@OBS: Mf. Examiner,-we move . that his
qualifications be accepted as an expert witness.
MR. UTZ: We will consider him qualified.
MR. JACOBS: Now, Mr. McAtee, I direct your
attention fo what has been marked for idéntification as
. Exhibit No. 1 in Case 4133, Would you briefly describe
what this exhibit is? -

A Exhibit 1 is a unit agreement, providing for

the unitizaticn of those lands shown in Exhibit A of
- : that agreement, and described under'Exhibit B of that

agreement as to the unitized formation only.

0 Now, the unit agreement -- you mentioned that
Exhibit A is attached to it; that is a plat -- is that
correct?

A | Yes, ‘sir.

Q And it describes, in graphical form the area --




the geograph%cal érea sought to be unitized in this
particular a%reement?
A Yeé, sir.
Q No@, the lands contained in the proposed unit

2 :
Lo . : ‘ ) |
area are of what nature '

Y

lands are B lands, Federal lands and State

A The
of New Mexicé lands.
Q Now,-.Exhibit B to the unit agreement contains

the detaile&%deéCriptioﬁ of the tracts; is that correct?
A Yeé, sir.

Q -~ Noé, Mr. McAtee, on the application filed in this

i _ ,
case, there is a complete description of the geographical

areas sought?to be unitiized by this unit agreement, is that

H

correct? {
|
A Ye?, sir.
0 For the record, Mr. McAtee, would you read or

define the unitized interval?

A The unitized linterval is the Tubb-Drinkard

¥

i B
formation, underlying the unitized land. This interval
, k i ; : L
has beern found to occux in Kelly's New Mexico L No. 3,

which is 1océted 1980 feet from the east line, and

660 feet froﬁ tha north line of Section 5, Township 25




Civieson

LA Rt

at an indicated

‘South, Range 38 East, Lea County, New Mexico,

depth of 5,950 feet to 7,367 feet.

0 Mr. McAtee, what is the proposed participation
formula in this unit?

A  The participation formula in this unit comprises

"three phases. The First phasé is based'bn each tract's

percentage of current oil and dgas income, as contributed

from within the entire unit area. This phase'ﬁill remain

in effect until 1,000,000 barrels have been produced from

the unitized formation, after September 1, 1967. Phase

Two participation is based 25 percent on current oil

and gas income, and 75 percent on remaining primary oil

reserves in a uritized formation, as of September 1, 1967.

Phase two will be effective upon expiration of the

effectiveness of Phase One, and will remain in effect

until 1,672,835 parrels have been produced after the

termination of Phase One. Phase Three participation

percéntages are based 100 percent on ultimate primary oil

recoveraple from the unitized formation, and will be in

effect from the termination of phase Two until the
termination of the unit.

Q Now, these formulae are obtained in the unit




agréément;rare they nﬁt?;

A Yes, sir.

0 Is this unit agreement similar to other units,
héretofore approved by the 01l Conservation Commission?

| A Yes, sir;‘

Q Mr. McAtee, what success have you»had with regard
to sigﬁ—up within thié unit? |

‘A Ve havé’secuféd execution of 99.91 percent of
the royalty interests in this unit, and 99.97 percent of
Ehe working interest;,based on Phase Three paftiéipation
percentages. - |

Q I direct your attention to what has been marked
fa identification as Exhibit No. 2 in this case; would

you relate to the Examiner what that shows?

A Exhibit 2 is a map similar to Exhibit A, attached

to the unit agreement, except that we have shown for each
traét depicted thereon, the percentage of royalty interests
and working interestscommitted to the unit agreement as
of this date, and the total percentages of the unit,
based on Phase Three percentages.

o] Mr. McAtee, does the unit agreement contemplate

the secondary recovery and injection of extraneous fluids




‘into %he unitized formation?

A Yes, sir.

%Q In your opinion, Mr. McAtee, is the unit agreement

i i

reasonably necessary to prevent waste and protect correlative
by '

right% of the parties within the u;it?

Yes, sir.

RS- A

MR. JACOBS: That's all I have of this witness,
Mr. Exéminér.n We do have another witness és to the
waterfiood.

| MP- UTZ: Are there any questions of the wiﬁness?

The wiltness may be excused. You may proceed.

LARRY HALL

called! as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examineﬁ and testified as follows:

;‘ % DIRECT EXAMINATION

» BY MR. |JACOBS :

Q 2 Will you please state your name, by whoem you are

employeé, and what capacity? |
al Larry R. Hall; I am employed with Skelly 041l

Company ‘as a Senior Reservoir Engineer in Hobbs, New

Mexico.

g i Mr. Hall, have you previously testified before




_this Commission as(a Petroleun Enqinear and had your
qualifications accepted?
A Yes, sir:; I have.
;,?5 o 0 Are you familiar with the application in this-
| | Case, No. 4134, for permission to conduct *wateiflood,
project in the West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit Area?
A Yes, sir:; I am.
QO  Mr. Hall, would you exb1ain what is being sought
by this application?
A This is the application of Skelly 0il Company,
as the'operator of this proposed West Dollarhide Drinkard
Unit for approval to commence water injection into forty-
three proposed wate;,injectién wells.
0 Referring to what has been marked for identification
as Exhibit A in this Case, would you describe that and
what it shows?
A Exhibit A is a map, showing the 1eases,vlocation8
of the wells included in this project, and all other New
Mexico wells within a tadius of two miles from the proposed

injection wells. Formations from which the said wells

have produced or are producing is shown. The major portion

of the Dollarhide field lies in Andrews County, Texas.
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And this is én area of multi-paia'production'in which this
Drinkard reservoir, or Tubb-Drinkard réservoir, is both
overlaying and underlaying but productive reservoir. The
proposed\unit boundary of the Dollarhide Drinkard Unit
is outlined in yellow,?énd £he wells contained Wiﬁﬁin the
unit area are indicated by red. Also,_on fhis Exhibit, we
have shown the uriit boundary of the preséntly Skelly 011 --
South Skelly Oil>Company: West Dollarhide and Sand Unit,
which wasvestablished in 1963, and the Gulf operated
West Dollarhide Devonian Unit.

Q Mr. Hall, is the Tﬁbb-Drinkard reservoir unitized
in the Texas portion?

A Yes; this leaves only the NeW'ﬁexico portion to
be unitized,'fdr secondary recovery. And on this Exhibit
A, we have a portion of the Drinkard Well in the waterflcod
project that cross the Texas Statélihe. And these are
the Cities Service, north Dollarhide Clear Fork Unit,
which is shown in Section 15, and the Union 0il Company
of California, operated -- the Dollarhidg Clear Fork Unit.
I might say at this point, the designation of Clear Fork
is synonymous with thevDrinkard, as far as New Mexico
is concerned.

Q Mr. Hall, the geographical area of the Unit is
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thé same geOgraohical area that M;. McAtee testified to
ea;lier; is it not? -
% ‘A ' Yes, sir. It isv I miéht say that our proposed
prOJect ‘does include all the wells in the Dollarhide Tubb-
'Drfnkard Pool in the State of New ‘Mexico.

Q  All the wells in this Dollarhlde “Pubb-Drinkard
Poél aré~g01ng to be taken into agd be a part of this
prépose& unit? ‘ f |

A - Yes, sir.

Q Referring to what has béen marked as Exhibit B,
would you desorlbe what it shows’l ‘ |

' A .Yes, sir. Exhibit B is: a listing of the injection

wells and-a- plat .showing the Dollarhide Tubb-~ Drinkard Wells

and the proposed injection pattern. Skelly is the unit

operator -—~ proposed to inject wa;er into the Tubb-Drinkard

i
|
;
|
fo%matidnfthroﬁQh thirty nine Qelis,»initially, using an 1
eiéhﬁraéré five-spot pattern. Oué future plans include a
thé conversion of four unit_wells%alonq the Texas-New ]
Meéico Statelines, for injectionﬁiat such time as lease
1i;e agfeéments are hegotiated beéﬁeen the Texas operators
ané the’propose West Dollarhide Diinkard.

Q I noticed on that listtéhat you have shown the

former operator as -- for instance, Sinclair. That, in

truth, in fact, is Atlantic Richfield; is that correct?
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A Yes, sir. A1l the maps and exhibits do reflect
Sinclai?. And, I might add, aléo, that our proposed
pattern for the eighty to five spot is a continuation
of the waterflood pattern being utilized»in thé Texas
f£lood. | |

Q Mr. Hall, what water rates do you anticvipate
and, approximately, what pressure do you anticipate'
ﬁsing in this waterfldod project?

A our anticipated wétérfloodAinjection rates are
nine hundréd to a thousand barrels of water per day,lpér
well, and our maximum injection'pressure is expected
’to pbe fifteen hundred psi. The injection will be confined
in the anitized interval, Wwhich is the Tubb prinkard
formation, as was defined in the unit ‘agreement. Injection
will be down internaily—lined tubing, set on a packef
apprbximately fifty feet ébove tﬁe zéne open for
injection. Our primary and cementihg operation at the
time of the original comletion, will prevent further migration
up the hole, behind the casing, and any mechanical failure
will be promptly reéaired, when detected.

Q My. Hall, do you anticipate utilizing corxosion-

inhipited fluid petwean the tubing casing annulus?




13

A Yes. T might, at this pbinf,felahorate cn our
" proposed method for converting thesg wellél We proposed,
initially, to pull the rods and tubing from the wells,
rerun bare tubing in the packer and inject for‘ an
estimated thirty-day period, until the well wiil hold a
static column of fluid. 1In pfima:y operations we have
experienced a lot of clean-out problems in this Drinkard
reservéir - wiﬁh ;and fiil-up. And we proposed to
inject until the well will hold a static column of
- fluid, and use the reversing to clean out the Tb; at
which time, and we are estimatiﬁg a thirty-day period --
we will run back in, pull the rods and tubinQ -~ I mean,
pull the tubing and packer out of the well, run a
coated tubing and injection packer, load the annulus with
an inhibited fluid at that time.

Q Mr. Hall, have you made a calcnlation to

determine, approximately, what the unit waterflood
allowable or the project waterflood allowable may be?

A I have calcuiated a normal waterflood allowable.
When the normal was forty-two barrels a day -- and I
calculate sixty-six-nineteen barrels per day alone.

This proposed West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit contains

eighty-seven units, and will ultimately contain forty




%
¥
1
*,

© barrels, as of January 1, 1969. And the cur
' 0il producing rate for the Tubb-Drinkard wel
' between twenty “one and twenty-four thousand

i oll per month.

T R

as I stated earlier, Ehirty-nine df these weiis Will,bg

initially convertad, and the remaining four; when the

“four preducing wells and forty-three injection wells; énd

loose line agreements permit. Skelly, by thiS‘appltCaéioﬁ,

is requesting approval to convert all forty-éhree well
to injection. And we further ask ihat the pfovisicnlbq

made to allow for additional wellsto be convéf}édiby

injection: by administrative approval, by tﬁe}Secretaf%~

Director, in the event that additional wellsfbe needed

to convert to injection before production response is| '

received.

Q  Mr. Hall, referring to what has beén'marked é%

Exhibit Number C, would you relate to the CuﬁmisSioneri§

what that shows?
A Exhibit C is a primary performancd
the West Dollarhide Tubb-Drinkard Pool, and

the remaining primary oil to be two point tw

Q When was the first development of

e&ﬁaph foriz
it indicate-;}
o million
réﬁt monthl§
%lg ranges

barrels of

the Drinkara
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reservoir in the State of New Mexico, in this general
area?
A The New Mexico development began with the

complation of the Skelly 0il Company K Number One in

' December of"f§§1. The unitized vertical 1ﬁ£er951'f6f“ﬂ

the West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit is to befthe same as
that that has been established for this Clear Fork Unit

in Texas —-- the same as was established for the Clear

Fork in Texas. This includes the Tubb-Drinkard, and

Abo Baish section. These comprises a growfh interval
of ranging from six hundred to approximately a thousand
feet. The proposed unit area was fuliy developed by
mid-year, 1958, and we h;ve shown on Exhibit C a

number of producing Qells and this can be noted --

with eighty- seven completions -- currentlyieiqhtyb
three of these wells continue to produce -- we have

one temporarily abandoned and three shut-in elis.

0 Mr. Hall, what has been your expérience' with
regard to procduction and recovery from this unit area
so far?

A From the statistical reports; the operators

report that thirteen-million ninety six thousand- six
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hundred and sixteen barrels of stock tank 611 have
been producing from these unit areas since January 1,
1969. This is an average well accumulative of a
hundred fifty-thousand five-hundred and thirty-six
barrels. The ultimate recovery by primary has been
estimated to be fifteen¥millién three-hundred ninety;
nine thousand ninety barrels. The proposed unit is eighty-
five pef cent depleged, by the primary drive mechanisﬁ
solution, gas drive; as'okaanuary 1, 1969. This
feservoir produces o0il at approximately thirty-six
degreeé api gravify.

Q Mr. Hall, referring to what ﬁas been marked for
identification as Exhibit D; would you explain what that
exhibit shows?

.3 Shown on Exhibit D is the well completion data
for all the weolls within the unit completion data. We
have a tabulation of opérator, lease and well number:
the locationf the elevation —~ktotal depth, casing program,
including the diameters and setting depths; the volume
of cement used in the producing intervals. BAnd also,
in the remarks column we have denoted which wells will be

converted to water injection service. And on the eighty-

seven wells in the unit area, forty of these wells are




are completed behind: pipe, sixteen are completed open-hole,
with the remajnxng thlrty one wells beinq a combination.
All wells are ‘completed either by using flve and a half

and seven- inch production casinq. .
§ ’ ; ' Q Mri ‘Hall, referring to what has been marked for

identification as Exhibit E, would you expla;n;to the

Examiner what this shows? ) ook

A Exﬁfbit E is supplemental well dat%,?on which~we

“have shown‘tﬁe initial and cﬁrrent producinq%f?tes infthe
 accumulative cil production for January 1, 156?. The

i
g

current producing data rates on the wells ini this unit

area range from one to twenty-two barrels of?oil per da&,

with an average of nine per aay per well. Tﬁérproducéd

water from the unit area is approximately two hundred

,$

if,; : ‘ . seventy- fzve to three- hundred barrels of water;per dayr

I
And this produced water w111 be transported to our

injection plant for relnjection as soon as poselble after
being reunitized.

0 'So; you do anticipate utilizing the groduced
water in the%injection operations also? |

A Yes, sir.

i
{

0 Now, Mr. Hall, referring to what has%been marked
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for identification as Exﬁibit F; will you explgin’what
that exhibit is?
A Yes. Exhibit F consists of the forty-three

~ downhole diagrammatic sketches of the prépbsed injection
wells. On this Exhibit, of course, we have shown the
casing string, the diameters, setting depths, quantity
of cement usad, énd the tops of the éemeﬁt, and the
cement intervals, the tubing strings‘between the diameters
and the setting depths, and the location of the packers.
All of these wells will be conventional well hook-ups,
with the exception of four wells. These wells ate
currently the Queen Drinkard duals. Injection will be.
below a packer and the Queen produced from tﬁe césing
tubing annulus. And these four Weils -- I might give
you the tabulation of them. Sinclair 0il and Gas, which

e

is-now Atlantic, McClure Wo. 1%; and Unit J, Secticn 19

'3~

Township 24, Range 38. The Texaco, E. M. Buyers No. 1,

located in Unit L, of Section 19, The Texaco Stephens,

the State No. 2; and Unit D of Section 19; the Texaco

United Royalty A, Numper Three, in Unit F of Section 19.
MR. UT%: Well, I haven't found the Texaco --

United Royalty?
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THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. Thé United Royalty A,
Number Three.
MR. UTZ: Three and what?
 THE WITNESS: And the other one is the Stevens
EBthteeNo., 2. -
MR. UTZ: And those were dualled in what zone?
THE WITNESS: The Queen-Drinkard duals.
MR, UTZ: Okay:
MR. JACOBé: Mr. Héll, do you have a copy cf the
available log from the proposed injection wells?
A  Yes. I have included, as Exhibit G, Xerox log'/
sections of the available-well-ldgs. |
Q Approximately, how many logs are there, Mr. Hall?
“A I think we have:ali‘buf just fiveior six

injection wells.

kQ ~ These were all of the logs that were available
to you? | " | ‘7 '
A Yes, sir.
Q Referring to what has been marked for identification

as Exhibit H; would you explain what that Exhibit shows?

A Exhibit H is an analysis of the produced water

e .




? from the unit afea, and OUr»pgéposed water “supply source.
3 The watefysupply source wili‘ﬁé the Skelly-Jal water
; suppiy'SYStém; »And this sysfgé is presently delivarihqﬁ
; produced water from the Seveﬁ §ivers formation and'Capitan
é Reef. Thé Seven Rivers water is groducedjin association
? with tﬁéicil productién‘fromggielly wells, located in
; Section 3; Township 24, Range'36 East, Léa County, New
; Mexiéo.:%éapitan Reef water iééprodﬂé?d{frdm waterisupply
é wells, located in Section 4 apé 16, Township 24, Rahge
i ‘36,'Lea‘Coun£y, New Mexico. k

? %f; b i; o ' Q ‘Mr. Hall, reférfingfgo what has been~markéd3for

identification as Exhibit I; Qéuld you explain what
Exhibit I‘shows? :

A Exhibit I is a stfdééural map, and this §hoﬁs
the Dollarhide Tubb-Drinkardfﬁéol to be the northwéét'
southeast ipter—ci%ne. ”The YééiousApéy sect;ons télbe
the TubbJDrinkardvao are coméssed of finely crystalline -
shale doiamite and limestone, gf premium age{ We have
four colors; and from these, wé,will determine the
average rock properties. And_éur porosity, is about

seven per cent:; thé permeabiliﬁb is about four millidarcies,

and the connate water section is twenty-eight per cent.

The geometry of this reservoir is that it lends itself

favorably to the propesed eigﬁt&—acre five-spot pattern.
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And we have estimated that ultimate secondary, by

waterflood, will be eleven point five five million

barrels. These reserves were determined by assuming ihat

recoverable secondary oil would be: equal to seventy five

per cent of estimated‘ultimate>primary, which is
approximately fifteéﬂ million fbur hundred barrels. We
expect a response from the injection program to result-k
in a maximum oil prbducing rates in the féu:th year of
unitized operatioﬂs.
Our total project life is estimated to be

fifteen and a half years. I

Q Mr. Hall, will the granting of this application
resﬁlt in any waste?

A No. In my opinion, the unitizationiin the
waterflood and in the wést Dollérhide Drinkard Unit
will prevent waste by recovering o0il that would not be
recovered by primary‘operations.

Q Mr. Hall, will the granting of this opefation
result in any impairment of the correlative rights of
any of the interested parties, both within and without
the ugit area? |

A No, sir.

Q Were Exhibit A through I, and the various sub-

divisions of those Exhibits prepared by you or under your
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supervision and direction?

A Yes, they were.
‘MR. JACOBS: If the Examiner please, we would

§ ‘ like to offer into evidence Exhibits A through Y in

SOOI

Case §1§4; ahd,’also, Exhibits 1 and 2 in Case 4133.
‘MR:. UTZ: The Exhibits will be accepted into
each case;
MR. HATCH: Do you have Exhibit G?
THE WITNESS: VYes:; it's a little package of
logs. |
‘. ﬁR. JACOBS: That's all the direct'testimony
we have Mr. Examiner. I do have two listings that may
be of benefit. We have to find unit well numb;rs to
these, and here is a listing of the old operétor, with i
. the new. And also of a listing showing the old operator
and also we have marked the proposed injection wells
with the new numbers onAthem. We anticipate, for effective
date on this one, June 1, 1969. That is, we hope we can
make that the effective date of this unit.
MR, UTZ: These lists both include forty-three
wells?

MR, JACOBS: Includes all of the wells.
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THE WITNESS: -|Eighty-seven.
MR. JACOBS:: Eighty-seven -- but ‘the wells

marked ‘here are the pidﬁbsed injection wells. ’TheSe two

lists are the same exéept this list, that has the injection

| .: |
wells marked. 1
. . . - -
MR, UTZ: Aré.§0u proposing to use the new

; 4 I ] - .
g i i acd : L .
designation for the wells in the Order?

v

i think it might be clearer, Mr.

MR. JACQBS{E
Examiner - éhat tbé pe§ unit designation be included,
ff youédesiré. B |
’ MR. UTZ: Do éou have any objec:ions?

MREkHATCH§ 'I!have no dbjectiops.
M§J°UTZ: Létﬁs see; you gave us the four duals;
d%dn't you?

'T331WITNE§8;f;Yes, sir; I aid.

MR. UTZ: That would probably be easier than
qiving them to me a\gaiin.g |

THE"WITNEéS{ The first one was -- Sinclair is
still reflected in this |list --

MR. JACOBS: The old, but the new has the correct
names. §

THE WITNESS: Atlantic McClure No. 19 —-- this is
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in Unit J, Section 19.

MR, UTZ: Let me find it on this. No. 19?
'THE WITNESS : Yesf
MR. UTZ: All right.
THE WITNESS: The Texaco E. M. Buyers, No. 1,
of Unit L of 19.
- 'MR. UTZ: E. M.»Buyérs?
THE WITNESS: Yes; it ought to have a real
low well number -- Unit Number Nine; I believe, sir.
MR. UTZ: All right. |
THE WITNESS: The next one is the Texaco Stevens
State No. 2, and as shown on this list, is Unit Number
Three -- W. L. Stevens.
MR. UTZ: All right.
THE WITNESS: Texaco United Royalty A Number
Three. I believe, it's Well Number Five, located in F
of 19. |

MR. UTZ: Yes.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. UTZ:

Q Now, you have schematics on those four duals?
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A. Yes, sir. These schematics are in alphabetical
order. - , §

MR. JACOBS: By what; bperatoﬁ?
THE WITNESS: Operator. Opergtor; and then by

lease. One of them is at the back -- in fact, {t's the

second sheet from the back, sir. . If wegate in tﬁe same

%
z
H

order.
MR. UTZ: The only differenca%bétween‘éhe,single

and the dual is the extra tubingland;aléffour-wiil be

completed in the same manner? ; |

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

 Q And all are Queen prodﬂcers??

A That:is correct. Qﬁeen‘and -é and thef will be
Drinkard injections. ?

Q Now, on the single coﬁﬁiéfidhé‘ho*fdufiﬁtéﬂd

to load the annulus? 1
A Yes, sir. As:-I stated earlie?,;wé inténd:to

load the annulus with inhibited fluid, gut we aré pfoposing

to initiate -- and we are talking about?a short,:shéft

term project here -- to go in and injec& this wéil,‘until

_ AR :
we can circulate clean, and save consxdgrably on ‘clean-out

money. At that time, and then, we wili run out internaily-
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11nqd §u51ng and then, load the annulus with the fluid.

Q '( Now, 1 believe you said that you were going to

use Caﬁitan—Seven Rivers water for injection. Now, is

that goi?g'to be'all’your injaction water, or --

3

A f We will reinject the water -- the produced water,

asfsoon gs>ve can get out tank: battery consolidation --

AT 115 RPN A 3 P AR S 1 r e A e

R AL SR AP

wefhavenﬁo make a unit inventory, and we have it set

,up, tentatively,'for the third of June, and as soon as

we do see what materxals are available we can start

|

on our tank battery consolidatlon, as 500n as possible.

And the produced water will be gathered -- brought to our
s h ;
injedtion plant to be reinjected

ﬁ What is the chloride content of the Capitan

waﬁer,,agaih?

Q

‘x

Al The chloride contents as shown on Exhibit H,
P i*

of the Jé} }— the Capitan Reef water, Jal water system,
is twentﬁ;four hundred.

iu

Q The producing water will undoubtedly be higher?
Al % Yes, sir. It is a hundred“twenty"fivé-thousand

Br Tl

two—hundféd,and fifty. We have ron compatibility tests on

i
!

o
these welils,

Q £So, you will have unlined tubing in the wells
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for approximatély thirty days?

A Yes, sir.

Q  How much oil did you say you would be able to
recover? On the secondary recovery? »

A Secondary recovery is eleven point five five
mi¥lion: barrels.

Q . You are asking approval in this Order of forty
three wells, isvthat_right? |

A Yes, sir.

(0] Now, there was a few of those wells ~- four of
"tﬁem; was there? That you had to have lease-line:
agreements on?

A Yes, sir. Would you like the number --

e I think ﬁhey are shown.

a On the plats; yes, sir. They are right adjacent
to the Texas Stateline.

Q I believe you requested administrative approyal_
for additional injection wells; don't this completé the
unit?

A It currently contains all the weils within the
Pools, but should these -~ agewell drill, or any other

problems, well -~ well, on additicnal wells, this is
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what we have :as;\k‘e& for. At the przsent time, it does
contain all thei w{al‘ls in the pool. »

| MR, UTZ Ry questions .of the s}it‘ness? You may
be E‘excused;" Stétém‘ents? The case will be taken under

Y 'ad\fiSement. |
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
_ » ) 88
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, CA FENLEY. Court Reporter in and for
the County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do
hereby certify that the foregoing and attached
Transcrint of Hearing before the New Mexico 0i1l
Conservation Commission was reprted‘hy me, and
that the same is a true and correct record of the
said proceedings, to the best of my knowledge, skill

and ability.

(@&%Q |

H do hor9b7 cortify that ¢tha forogoing iz
® conpleto rocord of tHe $ravgodinge 1a

Ta Zurminsr hearlipg of Casn No. /o8B,

mard by ze op i 1307
esd by &9 ontfloe FL...) e
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O1L CONSERVATION COM

STATE OF. NEW MEXIGO
P. O. BOX 2088 SANTA FE:-

G? 801

:

’

"

. GOVERNOR |
DAVID F. CARGL

'MISSION
’ ALEX J. ARMIJO
MEMBER

sTATR otol.oeln'r
A, L. PORTER. JR.
-u:nl:'rncv -  DIRECTOR

CHAIRMAN % i

LAND COMMISSIONER " g

_i

¥
H

May 27, 1969 ! e

Re: Case No. _ 4134

E Order No. 3—3768

Mrx.

Ronald J. Jacobs
Skelly Oil Company ' !
Post Office Box 1650 Al;pll cant- : E ;
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102 ] i

‘ smuy 011 ce-pany ‘

Dear. Sir:

Enclosed herewith is .a copy of the above~referenced Comm1551on
order recently entered in the isubiject case. Letter pertalnlng
to conditions of approval ahd max1mum allowable to follow.

Very truly yours,

A‘ ,PORTER
»Secretary—Dl;ector

¥

Jr.

nerr S

3

ALP/ir

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC X
Artesia 0OCC
Aztec OCC

State Engineer X

Other

irpeaimins
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
’ o P. O, BOX 2088
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

May 29, 1959

Mr. Ronald J. Jacobs
Skelly ot; - Company

Post Office Box 1650
Tulsa, Oiziéhoma: 74102

Dear Sir

Referenc 5fi.‘s)ma’fde to Qommission Ordex No. R-3763, - xecently

entered ir;vC‘ase; No. 4134, approving the Skelly west Dollarhide
Drinkard mtc_rﬂood Project. :

Injection is to be through the 43 authorized watexr injection’
wells, eﬁghf of which shall be equipped with plastic-lined tubing
set in a packer approximately 50 feet alove the uppermost per-
foration :or, in the case of open-hole completions, within approxi-
mately 50'- feet of the casing shoe. Exceptions to these packer
setting depths are the sinclair McClure ¥No. 19, the Texaco Stevens
Estate No. 2, and the Texaco United Royalty A No. 3, in which the
packers are to be set 70 feet, 110 feet, and 89 feet, respectively,
above the| perforations. The casing-tubing annulus of each injec-
tion well shall ‘be loaded with a corrosion-inhihited fluid and
equipped with a pressure gauge at the surface to facilitata

A b o A

adstectionjofi leakage in the casing, tubing, er packer.

As to aiﬁ;ﬁable,; our calculations indicate that when all of the
authorized injection wells have been placed on active injection,
the maximim allowable which this project wili be eligible to

receive under the provisions of Rule 701-E-3 is 6624 barrels per

day when jhe Southeast New Mexico normal unit allowable is 42 barrels
per day or less. ’

Please report any error in this calculated maximum allowable im-

mediately, both to the Santa Fe office of the Commission and the
apprxopriate distxjict pProration office.

In oxder that the allowable assigned to tie project may be kept
current, and in order that thea operator may fully benefit from
the allowable provisions of Rule 701, it Lehooves him to promptly




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
ey 2 SANTA FE., NEW MEXICO 87501
Mr. Ronald J. Jacobs ’
Skelly 0il. Company
Post Office Box 1650
Tulsa, Okxlahoma 74102

notify both of the aforementioned Commission offices by letter
of any change in the status of wells in the project area, i:a».,
when active injoction cocmmences, when additional injection or
producing wells are drilled, when additional wells are acquired
through purchase or unitization, when wells have received a
response to water injection, etec.

- Your cooperation in keeping the Commission so informed‘u to
the status of the project and the wells therein will be appre-
ciated. '

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.

j D Secretary-Director
ALP/DSH/ir |

cc: Oil Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

U. 8. Geological Survey
Hobbs, New Mexico

Mr. D. B, Gray
state Engineer Orfice
Santa Fe, Bew Msxico
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’ BEFORE THE OIL *codsztvm;oﬁ CoMMISSTON
OF THE s'x'M‘lt§ OF NE ! ‘

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING | !
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION | e
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR! | BN
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: “ ‘

. CASE No. 4134
! Order No. R-3768

| ;s N

\

‘ - APPLICATIOE OF SKELLY OIL COHP »
FOR A W\‘l‘ﬁm PROJECT, LEA COUH‘[‘Y,“

{ ER OF THE COMMISSION
| 1| BY ¢ SSION: ' SR
z ] S
: : :; P
- o » Th%e cause came on for hearing at |9 a.m. on May 21, 1969,
= at SantQ ?c. New Mexico, before Elvis A. Utsg,

i,

NOW on this_ 28th day! ofE  5 the QOmmission, a
quorum being present, having:icon the tesbimony. ‘the record,

and thcirecommondatione of the Qxamine:, ana befng fully advised

in the premises, bood * S
?;ﬁng t :

(1) That due public notic having»been giﬁen ‘as required by
law, thc Comemnission has juriadi ti%ngbt this cadae ‘and the subject
matter thercof % £ i
(2) That the applicant| Sﬁeliy 0;1 COﬁiani; seeks permis-
; sion to institute a waterflood projedt [ih the West Dollarhide
. Drinkard Unit Area, Dollarhide t~rrinkard Pocl, by the injec-
tion of%water into the Tubb-?ri ) formation through 43 injec-~
tion we%ls in Townships 24 and 25 SOLth,;Range 38 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico. : bl
(3?; That the applicantifuéfhar s
procedure whereby said project could b
additional lands and injectién &ells in the area of the said
projectias may be necessary in or er |t omplete an efficient |
»injection pattern; that said administr tive procedure should
provide| for administrative appréval é conversion to water
injectign in exception to the wélﬁ reséonsa requxrements of g
EZRule 701 B-5 of the Commissibn Rules |add! Regulations.

't.
a

s

;
.
aa }s an administrative
i ex panded to include
th
&
a

e PPl
[*]

<]

H
3

H

H ; 3 : { H
i i j i
H £ i
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cass No. 4134
Ordet No. R-3768

Y

twelis.r

§4 ; (6)

‘tion.

IT REFO

ORD 3

‘state of depletion and should ‘properly be classified as

That the subject applieatiOn should be approv.d and
‘thezproject should be governed by the provisions of Rules 701,
702, and 703 of the Commission Rules and Regulations; provided
howcver. that the ahowing of well response as reguired by Rule
701! E~5 shall not be necessary before obtaining adwinistrative
approval for the conversion of additional wells to water injec-

1 (1) That the applicant, Skelly Oil Company, is hereby
authorizod to institute a waterflood project in the West Collar-
hido Drinkard Unit Area, Dollarhide Tubb-Drinkard Pool, by the
1nj¢ction of water into the Tubb-Drinkard formation through the
i following-dascribed 43 wells in Lea County, New Mexico:

That the wellis in the p:oject area are in an advancad
*stripper™!

(5) That the proposed waterflood project should result in
'the i recovery of otherwise unrecoverablo oil, thersby preventing
. waste., «

L Well LOCATION
‘coMpANY LEASE No, Unit Sec. T - R
|| Texaco Inc. Paul Stephens 2 D 19 248 38E
' Texaco Inc. E. M. Byers 1 L 19 245 38E
\| Texaco Inc. United Royalty "a* 3 F 19 245 38E
‘i Texaco Inc. United Royalty "A" 5 N 19 24s 38B
Sinclair Oil & Gas Co. McClure Fed. 21 B 19 248 38E
/| 8inclair Oil & Gas Co. McClure Fed. 19 J 19 248 38E
| sirclair Oil & Gas Co. McClure Fed. 18 P 19 245 38E
| Gulf 01l Corporation Ramsay "D" 2 N 28 248 38E
| Skelly Oil Company Mexico "K* 1 P 29 248 38E
Skelly Oil Company Mexico “K* 4 N 29 248 38R
Skelly 0i{1 Company Mexico “K" 6 L 29 2458 38E
‘;Skelly 0Oil Company Mexico "K" 9 J 29 245 38E
?Skelly 0il Company Mexico "K* 13 F 29 245 38B
Skelly Oil Company Mexico "K° 15 D 29 248 38E
Ralph Lowe F. Hair 1 F 30 245 38E
Sinclair 0il & Gas Co. L. E. Vance 1 N 30 248 38E
Sinclair Oil & Gas Co. McClure Fed. 1 P 30 248 3ISE
Sinclair Oil & Gas Co. McClure Fed. 5 J 30 248

38E
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CASE No, 4134
Crder No. R~3768

~ Well LOCATYON
COMPANY LEASE - | ’ No. Unit 8ec, T - R
Sinclair Oil & Gas Co. McClure Fed, 8 H 30 245 38E
Sinciair Oil & Gas Co. McClure Fed., 16 B 30 24s 38E
Texaco Inc. ~ J. B. McGhee 6 J 31 24S 38B

_Texaco Inc, J. B. McGhee 7 P 31 248 38B
Blliott Production’ Elliott "R* ? B 31 248 38E
Elliott and Hall Elliott "R" 1 H 31 24s 38%
Sunshine Royalty _ Elliott Fed. 1 F 31 248 38E
Skelly Oil Company Mexico "J* 7 L 32 245 388
Skelly 0Oil Company Mexico "J" 9 J 32 248 38q
Skelly Oil Company Mexico "J" - 16 P 32 24s 38E
Skelly 0Oil Company Mexico "J* 20 N 32 248 38E
Pan American State "Y" L. H 32 248 38E
Pan American State "Y" 8 F 32 248 384
Pan American ) State "Y" 10 B 32 248 38E
Pan American State "Y" 6 D 32 245 38B
Gulf 0il Corporation Leonard "I 2 F 33 24S 38E-
Gulf Oil Cerporation Leonard "G" 11 D 33 245 388
Gulf Oil Corporation  Leonard "G" 14- L 33 24s 388 |
Gulf Oil Corporation  Leonaxd "G" 15 N 33 245 38E
Gulf 0il Corporation Leonard "G* 12 F 4 258 38
Gulf Oil Corporation  Leonard “G" 19 D 4 258 38
Skelly 0Oil Company Mexico "L"™ , 15 D 5 258 38B
Skelly 0{l1 Company Mexico "L" - 17 B 5 258 38
Skelly 0il Company Mexico “L" 18 H 5 258 38
F 5 258 38E

Skelly Oil Company Mexico "L" 20

t

_ : _ i

(2) That the subject waterflood project is hereby deaignatei

the 8kelly West Dollarhide Drinkard Waterflood Project and shall

governed by the provisions of Rules 701, 702, and 703 of the Coomis~
sion Rules and Regulations; ; '

PROVIDED HOWBVER, that thg Secretary~Director of the Commis-
egion may approve expansion of the Skelly West Dollarhide Drinkard
Waterflood Project to include QuCh additional lande and injecticn
wells in the area of said project as may be necessary to complete
an efficient water injection pattern; that the showing of well
response as required by Rule 701 E-5 shall not be necessary before
obtaining aduinistrative approval for the conversion of additional
{ wells to water injection.

; (3) That monthly progress reports of the waterflood project
. herein authorized shall be submitted to the Commisgion in accor-
" dance with Rules 704 and 1120 of the Commiszsion Rules and Regula- |
' tions. ' : -
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CASE No. 4134 AR R 5
Oxder No., R-3768 : ;

(4) That jurisdietion of thia cauae 1: retained for the
entry of such further orders ‘as Ehe Commiusion may’ doem neces-
sary. ‘

i

DONE at Santa Fa, New Mexico, on: the day and year hereinabove
designated. 3 L : : : e
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Docket Ne. 15-69

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - MAY 21, 1969

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
’STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING ‘- SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The follow1ng cases w1ll be heard before E1v1s A. Utz, Examiner, or Daniel S.
Nutter,PAlternate Examiner: :

CASE 34

| Cyme:

52 (Reopéned) (Continued from the May 7, 1969 Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of Case No, 3405 being reopened pursuant to the
provlslons of Order No. R-3081, Whlch order established 640-
acre spaC1ng for the North Indian Hills-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy
County, New Mex1co, for a period of one ‘year after first pipe-
line; connectlon in the pool. All interested parties may appear
and show cause why said pool should or should not be developed
on 320-acre spacing units.

- CASE 4131: Appllcatlon of Gulf 0il Corporatlon for downhole commlngllng,

. % + Lea county, New Mexico. Applicant, .in the abkove-styled cause,
S . £ seek§ authorlty to commingle production from' the Jalmat and

’ South Eunice oil pools, Lea County, New Mex1co in the wellbores
of six wells located as follows: ‘ '

; TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH RANGE 36 EAST ‘
Arnott Ransay (NCT-D) Well No. 6 - Unit K - Section 33
Arnott Ramsay (NCT-D) Well No. 7 - Unit M Section 33
Arhott Ramsay (NCT-D) Well No. 8 - Unit N - Section 33
Arnott Ramsay (NCT-D) Well No. 9 - Unit L - Section 33
J. F: Janda {(NCT-B) Well No. 4 - Unit O - Section 32

P byeemi s

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST

J. F. Janda (NCT-F) Well No. 8 - Unit C - Section 4

‘Applicaticn of Pan American Petroleum Corporation for an
exceptlon'to Order No. R-3221, as amended, Eddy County, New
Mex1co. Appllcant in the above- styled cause, seeks an excep-
tion'to Order No. R- 3221, as amended, which order prohibits the
dleposal of water produced in conjunction with the production
of 0il on 'the surface of the ground in Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and
Roosévelt Counties, New Mexico, after January 1, 1969. Said
exception would be for three wells locateo in ©Unit D, E, and
P of iSection 27, Township 18 South, Range 31 East, Shugart
Field, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant seeks authority to
contlnue to dispose of salt water produced in two unlined
surface p1ts located in the E/2 of said Section 27.

W sreere
(1]

CASE 41
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Examlner Hearlng - May 21, 1969

-2- Docket No. 13-69

'Appllcatlon of Skelly 0il Company for a unit agreement, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
‘seeks approval of the West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit Area
comprlslng 3,533.52 acres,; more or less, of Fee, Federal, and
State lands in Townshlps 24 -and 25 south, Range 38 East, Lea
County, New Mexico. :

CASE 4133:

~Appllcatlon of Skelly 0il Company for a waterflood project,

‘Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks authority to institute a waterflood project in its West
‘Dollarhlde Drinkard Unit Area by the injection of water into
the Tubb-Drinkard formation through 43 wells 1ocated in Town-
shlps 24 and 25 South, Range 38 East, Dol;arhlde Tubk-Drinkard
. iPool;, Lea County, New Mexico. Applloant further seeks a
procedure whereby said project may be expanded administratively
w1thout a show1ng of well response.

CASE 4134:

CASE~4135:.;Appllcatlon of Roy E. Klmsey, Jr. for an exceptlon to Order
No. R-3221, as amended, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,

‘in the above-styled .cause, seeks an exception to Order No.
‘R~-3221, as amended, which order prohibits the dlsposal of
‘water produced in conjunction with the production of oil or
gas or both, on the surface of the ground in Lea, Eddy, Chaves,
and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico, after January 1, 1969.
Sald exception would be for the P, R. Bass-Federal Well No. 1

1ocated in Unit F of Sectlon 3, Township 16 South, Range 30

‘East, West Henshaw Pool,
. seeks authority to continue to dispose
‘in an unlined surface pit located near

Appllcatlon of Mallard Petroleum Inc.
;Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
seeks authorlty to dispose of produced

2 it ey

CASE 4136: |

Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant
of produced salt water

said well.

for salt water disposal,

the above-styled cause,

salt water into the

fYates formation in the interval from 3606 feet to 3627 feet

“in its Milner Federal Well No.

4 located in Unit ¢

of Section

%35,~Township 20 South, Range 34 East. Lynch Pool, Lea County,

- New Mexico.

CASE 4137: °
: 3Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
. cause, seeks approval of the Eas

"1359.40 acres, more or less,

?hppfication'of Atlantic Richfield Ccmpany for a unit agreement,
in the above-styled

. Shugart Unit Area comprising
of xederal and State lands in

- Townships 18 and 19 South, Range 31 East, Eddy County,

. New Mexico.
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CASE 4139:

CASE 4140:

""CASE _4141:

CASE 4142:

CASE 4138:

Docket No, 15-69

-Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for a waterflood
project and unorthodox injection well location, Eddy County,

New Mexice. “Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
authority to institute a‘waterflood prOJpct by the injection
of water intc the Yates-Seven Rivers-Queen formations through
11 wells in Townships 18 and 19 South, Range 31 East, Shugart
Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant further seeks an
exception to permit the drilling ¢f one of said wells at an
unorthodox location 100 feet from the South line and 990" feet

- from the West line of Section 35, Township .18 South, Range

31 East.

Application of Allied Chemical Corporation for a unit agree-
ment, Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-

-styled cause, seeks approval of the Milrnesand (San Anhdres)

Unit Area comprlslng 5370.18 acres ,more or less, of Federal
and Fee lands in Township 8 South, Ranges 34 and 35 East,

Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Appllcathn of Allied Chemical Corporation for a waterflood
project, Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a water-
flood project in its Milnesand (San Andres) Unit Area by the
injection of water into the San Andres formation through 32
wells leocated in Township 8 South, Ranges 34 and 35 East,
Milnesand-San Andres Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.
Applicant further seeks a procedure whereby said project may
be expanded administratively without a2 showing of well
response. '

Application of McCasland Disposal System for salt water dis-
posal, Lea County, New Mexicc. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt
water into the Seven Rivers formation in the intervals from
approximately 3756 feet tc 3851 feet and from approximately
3918 feet to 3939 feet, respectively, in the Getty 0il
Company <., H. Day Wells Nos, 1 and 2, both located in the
NW/4 of Section 8, Township 22 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat
Pool,. Lea County,. ¥ew Mexico,

Application of Tamarack Fetroleum Corporation, Inc., for salt
water dispcosal, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced
salt water by injection into the Queen formation in the in-
terval from 4946 feet to 5040 feet in its Cabot 15 State

Well No, 2z lozsated in Unit P 0of Section 15, Township 19 South,
Range 35 East, Pearl-Queen Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,




Examiner Hearing - May 21, 1969

—4-

CASE 41431

CASE 4121:

Docket No., 15-69

Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporation for downhole
commingling and special gas-oil! ratio limitation, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks
authority to commingle productlon from the Eumont Gas Pool

“and the Skaggs-Grayburg Pool in the wellbore of its Fred -

Turner, Jr., "A" Well No. 2,.the Eumont completion of which
is presently classified as a gas completlon, located in Unit
K of Section 18, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, further seeks the establishment of a
SpeC1al gas-oil ratlo llmltatlon for the subject well,

(Continued from the May 7, 1969 Examiner Hearing)

nAppllcatlon of Roger C. Hanks for speclal pool rules, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant,.in the above- -styled cause,

seeks the promulgation of special pool rules for the Bar U-
Pennsylvanian Pool, Lea County,iNew Mexico, including a
prov151on for l60-acre spacing énd proratlon units and the
a351gnment of 80-acre allowables°




‘ROUGH DRAFT FOR WATERE = ... . il
Mr. Ronald J. Jacobs - |
Skelly 0il Company

Post Office Box 1650

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102
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_74134 | approving the Jy

Waterflood Pro:zct Mﬁ& : 4 -f%_e 4/3 . ,

;;“aa.w ;gu:‘i.z,g,d..g ,
A f , mﬁ ﬁ
'%o allowable, our'Zalcsiatlons lndlcate that whe all bf the authorlzed
injection wells have been placed‘on active injection, the maximum aliow-
able which this pro:ect will be ellglble to receive under§the provisions
of Rule 701-E-3 is S barrels per ‘day when the Southeast New Mexi

normal unit allowable 15‘4‘ barrcls per day or less.
l

Please report any error in thls calculated max imum allowable immegiately,
both to the Santa Fe office of the Commission and the appropri: e district
proration office. , ‘ t :

In order that the allowable a331gned to the project may be kept current,’
and in orxder that the operator may fully benefit from the allowable
provisions of Rule 701, it behooves him to promptly notlfy both of the
aforementioned Commission offlces by letter of any’ change 1n the status
of wells in the project area, i. e., when a ve lnjectlon commences, when
‘additional injection or produc1ng wellg dre drlllbd when!additional wells
are acquired through purchase or unitization, when ‘wells ﬁave received a
response to water injection,. etcf

Your cooperation in keepi the Comm;ssxon so informed as: ;o the status
of the project and th ells thereln will be appreclated.;

‘Very truly yours,

'A. L. PORTER, Jr.
'Secretary-Director
cc: OCC: Hobbs X i
Artesia_
Aztec

/ USGS___Modide .

Mx--Frank-Izrby, State Englneer Office, Santa Fe, New: Mexlco

Mr. D. E. Gray

42&424;2?— -
@#"“‘4 Mﬂ‘&é Commission | Order No. R:3768 , enterédén Casg No.
4134 Wﬂm&? “Dpinhcandd
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Attached is a plat which shows the dcvelopmcnt of the West Dollarhide
Drinkard Pool and the proposed Unit boundary. The proposed injection wells
are indicated on this plat and are tabulated below:

- COMPANY LEASE “WELL # LOCATION
' - ~ ¢ . UNIT SEC-T

Texaco, Inc. : Paul Stephens 2 D 19-24- 38

Texaco, Inc. E. M. Byers 1 L 19-24-38

oo Texaco, Inc. United Royalty "A" 3 _F 19-24-38

L A Tékaco, Inc. B ‘United Royalty “A" 5 N 19-24-38

SO : Sinclair 01l & Gas Company MéClure Fed, 21 B 19-24-38
Sinclair 011 & Gas Company McClure Fed, 19 J 19-24-38-

Sinclair 0il & Gas Company MeClure Fed, 18 P 19-24-38

Ralph Lowe : F. Hair 1 . F 30-24-38

Sinelair 011 & Gas Company L. E. Vaance 1 N 30-24-38

Sinclair 0il & Gas Company McClure Fed. 1 P 30=24-38

Sinclalr 01l & Gas Company McClure Fed. 5 J 30-24-38
Sinclair 011 & Gas Company McClure Fed. 8 H 30-24-38"

‘Sinclair 01l & Gas Company  McClure Fed. 16 B 30-24-38

Skelly 0il- Company Mexico '"K" 1 P 29-24-38
Skelly 0il Company Mexico "K" 4 N 29-24-38-

Skelly 0Oil Conpany Mexico K" 6 L 29-24-38

Skelly 0il Company Mexico ''KY 9 J 29-24~38

Skelly Oil Company Mexico "KM 13 F 29-24~38

Skelly Oil Company : Mexico "K" 15 D 29-24-38

* Gulf 011 Corporation . Ramsay ''D" 2 N 28-24-38

* Culf 0il Corporation Leonard "I" 2 F 33-24-38

Gulf 011 Corporation Leonard "G" 11 D 33-24-38

, Gulf 0Oil Corporation Leonard “'G" 14 L 33-24-38

% Gulf 0il Corporation Lconard "'G" 15 N 33-24-38
Skelly 0il Company Mexico "J" : 7 1, 32-24-38

Skelly 0il Company Mexico "J" 9 J 32-24-38

Skelly Oil Company Mexico "I ) 16 . P 32-24-38

Skelly 0ii Company - Mexico “"J% 20 . N 32-24-38

" Pan American State "y" i1 H 32-24-38

Pan American State "'y" 8 F 32-24-38

Pan American " State "“yY” 10 B 32-24-38

Pan American State "y" 6 D 32-24-38

Texaco, Inc. J. B. McGhee 6 J 31-24-38

Texaco, Inc. J. ‘B. McGhee 7 P 31-24-38

. Eilliott Production Eiliott "H" 7 B 31-24-38
) Elliott and Hall Elliott "R" 1 H 31-24-38
Sunshine Royalty Elliott Fed. 1 F 31-24-38

Skelly 0il Company Mexico "L 15 D 5-25-38

Skelly 0il Company Mexico “L“ 17 B 5-25-38

Skelly 0il Company Mexico "L 18 H 5-25-38

Skelly 0il Company Mexico LM 20 F 5-25-38

* Guif 0il Corporation Leonard “G" i2 F 4-25-38

Gulf 0il Corporation Leonard *'G" 19 4-25-38

*Conversion of these four wells will be temporarily de§i¥g§zLﬂL£6 gliir (:()

line agreements are ma
" BEFORE EXAMINER UTZ | EXHBT NGB
C’! RO AP, ) ,; ‘-“:,z‘ -;)-)!;\: i\} DOCKET OR
L CONSERVATION Cumitdsoba CASE NO. A3 ..
- EXHIBIT NO.-_

CR3E NO, | owe<S ] .
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WELL COMPLETION DATA
'DOLLARHIDE TUBB-DRINKARD
PROPOSED 'UNIT
. LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

BEFORE EXAMINER UTZ
OIL-CONSERVATION GOMMISSI:N
| _ EXHIBIT NO,
CASE NO.__

e e e e

ELEVATION TOTAL DEPTH

CASING PRUGRAM

SKELLY OtL CO.

EXHIBIT NO b

DOCKET OR 34
CASE NO. : —_—

Convert to WIW

Convert to WIW

Coavert to WJW

Convert to W

PR | TOCATION _PRODUCING DATE.
utll!Man Xo. m Sec..Township,Range D.F.(Feet) (Feet) SizZe(Inches) Depth(rt) Cement (SACKS) CINTERVAL (Feet)
Elliotr and Ellicte : : | S

Fedoral "H" # 990 FNL & 330 FEL 3157 8514 . 13 3/8 215 . 200 (Circ.) OH 64116514
31-248-38E : 9 5/8 3002 2050 {Circ.)
7 6411 400
#6 2310 FNL & 1650 FEL 3135 6850 13 3/8 209 225
31-245-38E 9 5/8 3023 750
| | , 7. - 6410 1500 OH  6410-5850
#7 480 FNL & 1650 FEL 3136 6521 10 3/4 208 150
| 31-245-38E 75/8 3020 450 (Cric.)
| 5 1/2 6400 400 OH  6400-8521
Elliott znd Hall | )
Elliott "R" # 2310 FNL & 330 FEL 3138 6488 16 - 161 125
| 31-245-38E .10 3/6 3009 2500 (Circ.)
| B S & 6325 400 : _ OH  6325-6488
Elliott “§"| #2 $90. FNL & 2310 FWL 3115 6750 13 3/8 221 140 (Cirxe.)
: 31-245-38E , 8 5/8 3016 750 (Cire.)
5 1/2 6750 480 Perf 6448-6730
|
Culf |
Leonard "H'" NCT G #10 631 FEL & 667 FNL 3171 6890 .10 3/4 301 - 150
T 4-258-38E = 7 6252 1350 OH  6252-6890
| 11 $90 ENL & 990 FWL 3193 8179 13 3/8 327 350
| 33-245-38E , PB 6960 - 95/8 2903 850
. W ,, 7 6959 750 Perf 6555-6896
| 412 1980 FNL & 630 FEL 3167 6840 10 3/4 299 300
4-255-38E | 7 6309 1010 OH  6309-5840
#13 1980 FSL & 630 FEL 3183 6850 10 3/4 306 275
| 33-245-38E 7 6300 1171 OH  6300-6850

Page No. 1




. ; | WELL COMPLETION DATA
. , DOLLARHIDE ‘TUBB-DRINKARD
PROPOSED UNIT !
s w LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ﬂwww>w0w ! LOCATION - "ELEVATION TOTAL DEPTH +CASING PROGRAM PRODUCING
Y21l Ne. j Sec.,Township,Range D.F.(Feet) (Feet) Size(Inches) Depth(Ft) Cement (Sacks) INTERVAL (Feoct) REMAVKS .

w XCT G #14 1980 FSL & 660 FWL 3181 6870 g 5/8 308 275

W 33-245-38F ) s 1/2 €869 1238 Perf ©490-€850 Convert to wiw
| . , |
| #15 560 FSL & 781 FEL 3172 6850 95/8 295 275
i '33-04$-38E | 7 6250 810 OH  6250-6850  Convert to WIN
| #19 990 FNL & 330 FWL 3185 6870 9 5/8 413 275
| 4-255-38E : 7 6389 1125 OH 6389-6870  Coavert to WIW
i )
L £20 1650 FNL & 680 FWL 3180 6860 9 5/8 350 275
| , 4-258-38E . 7 6349 2035 OH  6349-5880
| #21 2310 FNI & 330 FWL 3193 . 6900 9 5/8 335 275
: . . 33-243-38E : 7 6349 1265 OH  6349-8900
M #23 330 FSL & 660 FWL 3173 6869 8 5/8 267 250
| 33-248-38E 5 1/2 6869 1065 Perf 8464-8830
_ _
Ramsey NCT D # 660 FSL & 560 FWL 3224 8222 9 5/8 300 300
28-245-38E ; PB 6890 . 7 5/8 6399 820 OH  6399-8890
#2 660 FSL & 775 FEL 3201 . 8277 13 3/8 310 335
28-245-38E , PB 7340 9 5/8 2999 1595
‘ ‘ 7 8080 387 Perf 6550-6832 Convert to WIW
#3 330 FSL & 330 FYWL y g
20-245-38E | 3190 6799 8 5/8 258 225
51/2 6799 2200 Perf 8454-6788
Leonard “HY NCT H #2 660 FNL & 660 FEL ,
| 33-245-38E 3205 6878 9 5/8 312 250
| 7 6399 3826 : OH  6399-5878
Leonard NCT I #2 629 FEL & 1980 FNL 3198 6900 10 3/4 30 225 |
| 33-245-38E c R | - 8279 1225 OH 6276-6900 Convert to WIW

{; , ' : , Page No., 2
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WELL COMPLETION DATA
DOLLARHIDE TUBB-DRINKARD
PROPQOSED UNIT
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

LOCAT ION
Sec.,Township,Range

ELEVATTION : TOTAL DEPTH CASING PROGRAM

‘D.F.(Feet) (Feet) SizZe(Inches) Depth(Ft) Cement (Sacks)

PRODUCING
INTERVAL (Feet)

AR AT 504
LEMARES

e
R

Pan "American

_State 'y ;2

G\‘

1980 FNL & 1980 FWL
30-24§-38E

535 FNL & 2310 FWL
30-245-38E"

1980..ENL .& 660 .EWL .
32-245-38E

660 FNL & 660 FEL
32-248-38E

1980 FNL & 1980 FEL
32-248-38E

660 FNL & 660 FWL
32-248-38E

2310 FNL & 1980 FWL
32-245-38E

990 FNL & 1980 FWL
32-245-38E

660 FNL & 1980 FEL
32-245-38E

I & A N it

N A i 0, A R e e e e

3124 6626 10 3/4 340 200
o 7 5/8 3650 1700
5 1/2 6545 325
3156 6910 10 3/4 325 300
7 5/8 3240 1700
s 1/2 6910 600
3168 . ,....8920 . ... .13.3/8 .....323.......375 .{Circ.)
PB 6879 9 5/8 3139 350
PR AP S P o ,fi.;ﬂ B . B PR ,Noou P i;,m,u,w
3213 18100 13 3/8 316 375 (Cire.)’
P5 7040 9 5/8 3135 360
. 7 8053 575
3209 . 7956 13 3/8 318 290 (Circ.)
PB 7096 9 5/8 3145 350
‘ 7 7203 783
3176 7020 13 3/8 300 290 (Cire.)
PB 6932 9 5/8 3149 350
3 7 7020 236
3182 6912 13 3/8 302 250 (Cire.)
_ 8 5/8 3144 350 (Circ.)
5 1/2 8641 236,
3192 6922 13 3/8 313 290
. PB 6600 8 5/8 3150 350
L s 1/2  ee27 236
3220 6950 13 3/8 309 290 (Circ.)
9 5/8 3150 350
- ..,mler\m . .i.sakmqiu.‘m, R ‘.vvﬁkm‘aw‘m‘

O  6545-6628

Perf 6614-8710

Perf 8041-684%
Perf 6580-6989
Perf 6175-8918
Perf 6446-5780
Per{ 6155-5
OH 6341~

Perf 6108-5580

Perf 6180-5690
“OH 671576950

Convert to Wil

Convert to Wiw

Convert to WIVW

“Convert to WIW
Page No. 3




\WELL COMPLETION DATA
DOLLARHIDE TUBB-DRINKARD ,

. | o --RROPOSED UNIT |
| LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

TeviRats LOCAT 10N "ELEVATION TOTAL DEPIH 'CASING PROGRAM BRODUCTNG T
v#1l No. Sec.;Township,Range D.F.(Feet)  (Feet) Size(Inches) Depth(Ft) Cement (Sacks) INTERVAL (Feet) RPMARKS ¢
Pan Averican S , _ ) U : , , ,
State "y #11 , 2310 FNL & 660 FWL 3197 16927 13 3/8 318 290 (Cire.)
m - 32-245-38E 9 5/8 3150 290
51/2 6682 235 Perf 61€¢-2802
! : , OH  588--8927 Coavert to WIw
Sinclair ] :
T State 243 #3 330 FNL & 330 FEL 3116 6840 13 3/8 307 325
, 6-255-38E ‘ 85/8 3149 1475
| : 51/2 6840 578 Perf 6382-£805
¥c Clure #1 330 FSL & 990 FEL 3141 6800 13 3/8 285 300
30-245-38E _ 8 5/8 3200 750 Perf 6395-8470
_ ‘ . _ 5 1/2 6529 600 : OB  8529-6800  Convert to WIV
g2 2310 FNL & 1980 FEL 3141 6850 13 293 300 _
s 30-245-38E - . ‘ 8 5/8 3174 1600 Perf 6510-6510
‘ - 51/2 6699 700 OH  6899-5850
L L 330 FSL & 1980 FEL 3125 . 6960 13 3/8 301 300
” 30-245-38E _ . : | 8 5/8 3131 1500
W , E 51/2 6959 450 Perf 6396-6730
g #5 . 1650 FSL & 1980 FEL 3136 . 6850 13 3/8 308 300
W 30-245-38E 8 5/8 3158 1650
: 5 1/2 6849 550 Perf 6459-6810 Convert to WIW
; #5 1650 FSL & 660 FEL 3175 68 13 3/8 257 280 \
: ? 30°245-38E 5 338 3684 15060 Perf 6503-5585
5 1/2 6538 590 OH  8838-5885
48 2310 FNL & 660 FEL 3178 8875 S 133/8 283 275
; 30-245-38E ‘ 8 5/8 3149 1813
: 5 1/2 6874 580 Perf 6555-5866 Convert to WIw
A ‘ . ) Page No. &
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 WELL COMPLETION DATA
DOLLARHIDE TUBB-DRINKARD
_PROPOSED UNIT
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

L N M T 0 S Y e

it o 1 s,

CrTRAT0n ] LOCATION ELEVATION TOTAL DEPTH .CASING PROGRAM PRODUCING
vell No. Sec.,Township,Range D.F.(Feet) (Feet) .Size(Inches) Depth(Ft) Cement (Sacks) (INTERVAL (Feet) — FEARKS:
Sinciair , o )
Me Clure =14 990 FNL & 990 FEL : 3184 6900 13 3/8 305 275
30-245-38E . , 8 5/8 3200 1600
_ 5 1/2 8900 440 Perf 6623-8855
#15 990 FNL & 1650 FEL 3173 6900 - 13 3/8 305 300
30-245-38E : 8 5/8 3210 1700
51/2 6899 500 Perf 6604-6704
L #Y7 330 FSL & 1980 FEL 3157 8900 - 85/8 3225 2100 (Circ.)
19-243-38E _ 51/2 6900 525 Perf 6624-5722
#18 330 TSI & 990 FEL 3181 6900 9 5/8 3325 1500
19-248-38E - 5 172 6900 550 Perf 6875-6738 Convert to
#19 1650 FSL & 1980 FEL 3180 6900 8 5/8 3254 800 (Cire.)
19-248-38E 51/2. 6899 525 Perf 6670-6723 Drk-Qn Dual
#20 2310 FNL & 2310 FEL 3180 6900 8 5/8 ;pmmx 1000 (Cire.) , : , Drk-Qn Dua)l
19-245-38E 5 1/2 6899 525 Perf 6662-6896
#21 990 FNL & 2310 FEL 3181 6900 8 5/8 3234 1000 (Circ.)
19-248-38E 5 1/2 6900 550 Perf 6666-6724
Vance #1 330 FSL & 2310 FWL 3109 6525 13 3/8 340 320
30-245-38E . 8 5/8 3099 1000 .
5 1/2 6524 650 Perf 6415-6480
iz 1980 F5L & 2310 FuL 3110 7000 13 3/8 304 300
. 30-245-38E PB 6808 8 5/8 3163 2900
w 5 1/2 6837 450 Perf 6470-6710
mWQMWN ' :
Mexjco "JU # 2310 FSL & 510 FWL 3154 6850 13 3/8 250 250 (Circ.)
: 32-248-37E : 8 5/8 3150 1600
; : 5 1/2 6850 450 Perf 6086-8768

Convert to W

Convert to WIW

Model D 3800’

Model D 8550

Convert to WIW

Convert to WIw

Convert tc WIW

Page No. 5




. _ . \ WELL COMPLETION DATA
: DOLLARHIDE TUBB-DRINKARD
" PROPOSED UNIT
/ LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

QrERATQR ; LOCATION ELEVATION TOTAL DEPTH 'CASING PROGRAM PRODUCING

-L!mMMM No. Sec.,Township,Range D.F. (Feet) (Feet) Size (Lnches) Depth(Ft) Cement  (Sacks) INTERVAL (Fecc) — REMARKS:
mwMWWM _ ) . |
Moxico "I {9 1980 FSI & 1980 FEL T 3195 6902 13 3/8 250 250 (Cirec.)
wM:me-me 9 5/8 3150 1800
_ 5 1/2 6902 450 Perf 6137-€850 Convert to &
#10 1980 FSL & 1980 FWL 3177 6878 13 3/8 250 250 Aowno.v
32-245-33E ; \ 9 5/8 3150 1800 .
‘ . 51/2 6878 450 Perf 6120-6940
15 510 FEL & 2130 FSL 3193 691 8 5/8 3150 1800 (Circ.) Perf 6174-8572
#18 510 FEL & mwo FSL 3180 6900 8 5/8 3150 2000 (Cire.) Perf 6121-6516
_ . T 32-245-38E ’ o N 51/2 6565 450 . OH 6585-8900 Convert to WiW
719 2130 FEL & 510 FSL 3166 .6900 8 5/8 3150 2000 (Cire.) Perf £057-8468
, 32-245-38E 51/2 6500 450 OH  6500-6900
#20 660 FSL & 1830 FWL 3157 6890 8 5/8 3150 2000 (Circ.) Perf 6050-8451
32-245-38E . 51/2 8490 450 OH  6490-6890 Convert to WIW
oo.¥2r o 660 FSL & 660 FWL 3147, .. 6860 .8.5/8 3150 2000 (Circ.) Perf 6049-€435
S 32-248~38E ) ‘ , - , 51/2 8460 A S " TOH 64B0-6850
Mexico "XK" # 1 . 660 FEL & 660 FSL , 3219 9177 13 5/8 300 300 (Cire.)
, 29-248-38E . PB 6960 9 5/8 3250 1800 - (Circ.)
. : : : 51/2 8221 700 Perf 6333-~6940 Convert to WIw
w2 660 FSL & 660 FWL 3181 8900 13 3/8 250 250 (Circ.)
29-245-38E . N . : 9 5/8 3150 1800 ,
: , - 51/2 6900 450 - Perf 6410-8878
. # 4 ‘ 660 FSL & 1980 FWL 3217 6938 8 5/8 1280 400 {Cire.) Perf 6256-6833
. ~29-24S-38E : , 51/2 6850 450 : OH 6850-6938 Convert to WIVW
o #5 1980 FEL & 660 FSL 3216 6940 .13 3/8 250 250 (Cire.) |
, 29-245-38E - . , 9 5/8 3150 1800 )
: 51/2 6940 450 Perf 6296-6933

Page No. 6
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"WELL COMPLETION DATA
DOLLARHIDE ‘TUBB-DRINKARD
‘PROPOSED UNIT,

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

——e g —

s s S A

OUIRATOR - LOCAT TON ELEVATION TOTAL DEPTH CASING PROGRAM PRODUCT NG
T Well Yoo Sec.,Townshin,Range D.F. (Feet) (Fecel) Size(Xnchies) Depth(Yty Ceénent (Backs) _ INfEzYAL (Feet) 7P
el T ‘ - A foiaiinnssnanidio i U
#6 1980 FSL & 660 THL 3186 6905 13 3/8 250 250 (Circ.)
29-248-38E "9 5/8 . 3150 1800 Per{ £521-6774
, 5 1/2 8790 450 OH  3790-8905 Convert to
i8 2080 FSL & 1980 FvL 3220 6940 8 5/8 3150 1800 (Cire.) Perf 6510-8720
29-245-38E 51/2 6740 450 OH 67408940
39 1980 FEL & 1980 FSL 3221 6935. 8 5/8 3150 2000 (Circ.) Perf 6417-8588
29-245-38E o 5 1/2 6636 450 OH 6636-6935 . Convert to
110 660 FEL & 1980 FSL 3219 6930 8 5/8 3150 1900 (Circ.) Per{ 6457-65%0
29-243-38E 51/2 6640 450 OH  6840-8930
12 1980 FNL & 660 FWL 3200 . 8910 8 5/8 3150 2000 (Circ.) Perf 6328-6722
29-243-38E , 5 1/2 6830 450 O  8830-€910
413 1980 FNL & 1980 FVWL 3235 6970 8 5/8 3150 2000 (Circ.) Perf 6720-6780
29-245-38E 5 1/2 6850 450 : OH 6850-6970  Convert to
#14 1980 FNL & 1980 FEL 3223 6980 8 5/8 3150 2000 (Circ.) Perf 6740-5730
29-245-38E PB 6840 51/2 6870 200
#15 990 FNL & 330 FWL 3212 6950 8 5/8 3150 2000 (Circ.) Per{ 6656-5727
: 29-245-38% 5 1/2 6810 450 OH 6810-3950  Convert to
#14 516 FNL & 1830 FWL 3144 6860 8 5/8 3150 800 (Circ.) Perf 6078-5433
, 5-255-38E : 51/2 6450 450 O4  6450-347
#15 666 FNL & 660 FWL 3130 ‘6850 8 5/8 3153 2000 (Cire.) Per{ 8043-3140
5-255-38E 5172 6300 450 OH © 6300-6850  Coavert to
#16 510 FNL & 810 FEL 3170 6890 8 5/8 3150 2000 (Cire.) Perf 6085-8500
5 1/2 6540 450 OH  6540-3890
#17 810 FNL & 2130 FEL 3159 6880 8 5/8 3150 2000 (Cire.) Perf 6048-343
g 5-255-38E \ : 51/2 AN 450 OH 6480-5850  Convert to

Page No. 7




. WELL COMPLETION DATA

+.DOLLARHIDE. . LUBB=DRINKARD. _ o

PROPOSED UNTT
'LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

PRODUCTNG

LOCATION ELEVATION TOTAL DEPTH CASING PROGRAM ‘ o
Sec.,Township,Range 'D.F.(Feet) (Feet) Size(Yrches) Depth(FE) Cement (§acks)y INTERVA
Skelly ;
Mexico L' 1718 15856 FNL & 990 FE 3171 6880 8 5/8 3150 2000 (Circ.) Perf
5-258-38E 51/2 8420 450 OH
419 1656 FNL & 1980 FEL 3159 6870 8 5/8 3150 2000 (Cire.) Perf
51/2 6385 pmo ol
20 1662 FNL & 2130 FWL 3143 6870 8 5/8 3150 2000 Perf
5~255=-38E 5172 6375 450 om
21 1650 FNL & 990 FWL 3130 6860 8 5/8 3150 2000 Perf
5-255-38E 5 1/2 ~8355 450 OH
Sunghiae Rovyalty -
Elliott Fed. # 1650 FNL & 2310 FWL 3114 8574 13 3/8 195 160 (Circ.)
31-848-38E \ 8 5/8 2998 450
\ 51/2 6411 550 OH
Icxaco _
Byers #1 660 FWL & 1981 FSL 3142 6686 13 3/4 324 250 (Circ.)
19-24$-38E 9 5/8 3675 2300
. , 5 1/2 6586 -200 -~ Perf
me Ghee ¥ 1980 FSL & 660 FEL 3138 8735 13 3/8 320 (Circ.)
31-245-38E PB 7755 . 9 5/8 3498 2200
5 1/2 8705 1162 Perf
#5 2090 FSL & ymmo FEL 3125 8800 13 3/8 321 320 (Cixc.)
31-248-38E 8 5/8 3780 1900 : Perf
51/2 . 6642 500 Ot
57 660 FSL & wmo FEL 3128 6800 13 3/8 333 300 (Cire.) Perf
31-24S-38E 5 1/2 6580 800 OH
#8 2312 FSL & 2309 FWL 3127 6800 13 3/8 350 400 (Cire.)
31-245-38E : ‘ 8 5/8 3680 2100 Perf
L 51/2 6700 700 OH

VA

8109-5320
6420-£880

6085-€293
£385-5870

-8234
~£870
561046274
6355-6850

8411-6574

6632-666¢

6076-06724

8122-3314
6642-G800

8112- 6544
§580-5800

©273-6608
6700-6880

L _(Feet):

HEMASARR I
ST Ty

Conveey

gonvere Lo Wl

Convert to wWiw

convere to Wl

-Qn Duatl

Dvk-Dev Dual.
Model "DU7335

Convert

Couvert

to WIv

S—




WELL COMPLETION DATA
' DOLLARHIDE TUBE-DRINKARD
PROPOSED UNIT
_LEA ooczhx Zmz wwaoo

.. ELEVATION .

i g oo LOCARION . 2 H@M»ﬁ cawax e _o>szQ wwomw>3 PRODUCTNG
Sec.,Township,Range D.F. (Feet) (Fect) Bizc(Inchesy Depth(Fe) Cemert —(SEcKsY CUINTERVAL (Fecot) :
Texaco :
Penny #6 2323 FSL & 660 FEL 3144 6875 13 3/8 330 400
B 5_058-38E - i L858 ..23910. . ...2260 ) ¥ R .
51/2 8450 700 OH  8450-8875
Rovalty Hold ng #1 1700 FNL & 984 FWL 3155, ..B830 13 3/8 385 »oo (Circ.)
Hm 248~ umm , PB 6810 8.5/8 - 3235 2000 - {(Cire.) _ Drk-Qn Du=l
) [ e 5oy 8830 R 10 s w--Perf 6534-6688 . -Model D £500
Stevens Est, #1 990 FNL &72305 FWL 3174 6815 13- w\m wu,m 400 (Cire.)
o - 19-245+~38E - P3B..6805. 8518 3253 2000 . L ; Model D €550
- . - s e e e e e - - e e .;w}axmfz,;::mmww%;;iﬂéboo e Berf 8860-6744 Drk-Qn Dual
Cf2 660 FNL mﬁmmo FWL 3167 6820 13 3/8 356 400 (Circ.) Model D 6550
,,,,,,,, . i 192268238 . PR 6798 8 5/8 3249 2000 - Convert to WIw
i 51/2 6820 400 wonh{QWmo;wqm TTTDTR-Ga T DEAT
United Royalty "A" #3 2310 MZH.m 2310 FWL 3186 6875 13 3/8 389 400 (Cire.) Convert to WIW
'19-245-38E . 85/8 3245 2000 (Circ.) Perf €319-6671 Drk-Qn Dual
o 5 1/2 6875 400 Model D 6530°
| . . .
b 1980 FSL & 2310 FNL 3174 6855 3 3/8 352 400 (Circ.)
19-248-38E 8 5/8 3250 2000 Drk-Qn Duatl
. 51/2 6855 400 Perf 6626~6726 Model D 8540
#5 660 FSL wmmwow FWL 3157 6850 13 3/8 374 400 (Circ.)
19-245-38E 8 5/8- 3250 2000
| 51/2 6849 400 Perf 6654~6708 Convert to WIw
, ’ Page No. 9

A :.i A S e




GULY

R RTURT
PEEVIRN [ W)
P oo

AT

ELLIOTT
Federal """

ELLIOTT & MALL
Elliott "R"

Elliott "S"

Leonard "G"

GULF
Ramsay NCT-D-

GUL?® :
Leonard "H

1t
Leonard 91"

" RALPH LOWE
Hair

PAN AMERICAN
“Stite "y"

SINCLAIR
State 263

Mc Cluré

YD W LA NY

+

o By PRELLY OIL Co,

HINER )77
M GG TRGVATE 10 COpmangeres: URHBIT NO.. &,

AN
O,

DOCKET OR

f CASE NO. . . LB

F\Av< v,
SANEIRw

S DT

——
—————— e
e L T T

DA ST TR ISR S AR — L T , :
‘ , CdntE. . S2/-6F

NTEETLEN
I EXLEEES

-2
6
7

10
11
12
13
14
15
19
20 =
21
23

— N -

O 0O WN

-

18
19
20
21

QAT PRODYCTTON BATE

CONTPIrToN cupEvesoIy OTL

DA 7)) RRETHAN I
e IMITTAL - CURRENT T G- ) - 69
Feb., Prod. i
12570252 L56 6.9 185,063
9-28-53 240) 5.3 132,772
2-3-54 336 6.9 131,693
9-11-52 264 3.7 212,659
11-2-53 168 12.1 104,948
5-25-53 561 7.0 189,074
8-3-53 458 14.4 193,695
7-23-53 712 7.1 186, 640
7-37-53 - 278 0.0 Gas 169,888
9-16-53 667 15.2 199,268
9-9-53 336 16.8 221,908
7-21-54 232 10.0 133,421
10-14-54 592 -0- 101,723
9-15-54 93 7.8 134,581
" 3-1-56 144 16.5 124,695
2-17-53" 367 6.8 118,140 -
5-22-53 168 . 8.7 91,792
8-5-57 P 19 0.8 36,632
4-12-53 492 15.0 113,156
5-29-53 220 13.0 100,523
3-6-53 P 117 1.3 40,863
6-12-58 . P 105 1.3 28,116
12-24-52 156 8.8 270,648
4-2-53 99 10.1 252,019
5-27-53 124 10.1 241,617 -
-7~23-53 207 9.4 231,619
- 1-7-56 124 12.9 251,291
2-13-54 131 6.1 220,132
3-24-54 104 5.4 205,230
5-2-54 133 6.8 220,324 .
6-28-54 120 3.4 58,346
4-2-53 335 7.5 169,654
6-13-53 288 13.¢ 200, 824
8-1-53 384 7.5 145,216
9-24-53 320 4.9 165,839
2-16-54 338 9.8 160,830
6-17-54 432 7.5 139,546
6-26-55 134 5.8 122,695
4L~8-56 230 4.9 144,060 .
5-30-56 135 8.2 172,361 -
3-6-56 169 12.9 140,085 -
11-15-56 141 14.¢ 126,800
1-26-57 IR 6.0 134,838
H-i-57 156 8.2 134,059




Ly e e qees s
POTANOANDY WU AR

STNCTAIR
Vance

SKELLY
Mexico g

Mexico "KM

Mexico "L"

SUNSHINE - ROYALTY
Ellioti Fed

TEXACO
Byer§

Mc Gee

Penny
Royéi;y Holding

- Stenhens

United Royalty "A™

L1/ bh
May, 19,

1969

SR LEMENTAT,

WELL DATA

CONRPTMITTON
i\

!
2

~—~

o~

Pt

w DWW

5-4-53
7-18-53

4-2-53
11-23-53
9-19-53
12-9-53

Ti7S10=5y

4-21-54
1 5-19-54
5-15-54

12-1-51
5:13-53
10-24-53
9-9-53.
. 11-11-53
12-7-53
12-9-53
12-24-53
3-22-54
3-8-54
7-11-54
5-22-56

12-11-53
12-7-53
4-5-54
4-11-54
5-24-54
5-21-54
11-3-54
"11-26-54

12-6-53

10-5-53

9-24-52
6-29-53

11-10-53

4-26-54

6-22-55
10-17-57

8-15-57
12-22-57

5-3-57
6-30-57
11-18-57

CDOLAATHIDE THBB -DRITNYARD

11, PRODUCTTON PATH

LEIAL

68

- 228

211
777
912
211

352

225

365

139

720
412
309
305
257
247
P 94
133
640
208
396

270
197
204
268
244.
205
238
211

408

P e
W &
A

71
99
114

3467

/D

CHRREGT
Feb. Prod.
2.2
5.8

13.6
19.4
19.4
14.6
CEC oD
18.5
11.6
11.7

OOV OVOROWOVOVODOON
- L I e, @ -
loNoNoRoNoNeRaoNololeNeNod

LY

NNV S
-
O WO OWVWW N

—

4.5

T N N FAARRUN
Tenuch G
LU S

e XN Y e e

49, 140
89,493

262,686
276,241
270,955
240,928

NGL YA

(._U‘f, Lf.f_
249,307
222,435
205,378

143,268
174,593
201,740
185,379
205,932
160, 048

. 136,809

88,933
150,903
166,335
102,721
131,270

195,983

“135,556

173, 124
201,226

. 170,873

172,126
143,318
133,548

72,993

8,286

129,586

100,737
88,212
35,533

28,010
49,642

137,698
45,284

57,766
97,219:
60,959

ofl,




Tiesy oy
JORSN \).‘“‘.vl

CBLL

; B red
3 ¢ oy Ty 1g
7 400 TNO& 1G5
¢

E RN Lea
;

Tlevation:

T Ayeetreaes
DO

<

& BLLIGET B
M Well No,

o
aral

JONEN

7

0' rEL, Section 31, T 24 5,
New. Mexico. :

Countv.

! Top Cement & 2990

Top Tubb 5¢75'

\W\T\K\Wj’/s\“

a@
3133 D.F. ;
10 3/4" Csg. Sct @ 208 :
Cmt. W/150 Sks. Circ.
7 5/8" Csg. Sct @:§b20'-
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, __W/450 Sks. Cirec. o

2 3/8" Tubing,

I:.;nterna‘l'ly
Coated : ;

1N

BEFORE EXAMINER UTZ
OlL CONSERVATION €235 S0

EXHIBIT NT.

CASE 'NO.

{
!
|

L|

Top Drinkard 8308

SKELLY OIL CO.
F

PGS, 2L3Y...

DATE L 2[6T

i

EXHIBIT NO.

S

A aOOMmMOMIMmMIIrIIrrits

Double Grip ;’j‘zicfker
@ approx. 6350'

5 1/2" Csg.- Set @ 8400"

{\—i/z;op Sks.
g 6400




PROPOSED DOLTARITIRYE HRTNFARD UNTY

NLLIGTT AND HALL

~ ELLIOTT RY™ WELL KO.

2310 ¥XL & 330' FEL, Section 31-863-38E
L.ea County, New ¥exico

éicvstion: Hﬁigéﬁagﬁfr \

1

1

2

Top Cement & 2820°

Top Tubb 5980"

2

16" Csg. Set @ 161'
"W/125 Sks. Circ.

10 3/4" Csg. Set @&-3009'

W/2500 Sks. Cément Top Calc.
@ 693"

Coated’

bouble Grip Packer

_Too Drinkard 5298'

T.D.8488'

N Sz

@ Approx 625"

(3

7" Csg. Set @ 8325’
T W/400 Sks.

8325'
Cpenhole
8488

2 3/8" Tubing,: Internally



PROPOSED DOLLAREIDE DRINKARD UNIT

GULF OIL CORPORATION
LEONARD "G"WELL NO. 11

i 990" FNL & 990' FWL, Secction 33-24 S- 38 E
Lea County; New Mexico

-

P

(o

Elevation: 3143' ». F.

" ) °
§§§§§§-13 3/4" Csg. Set @ 327"
. W/350 Sks. Circ.

‘9 5/8" Csg. Set @ 2903"
A0 “W/850 Sks. Circ. '

Top Cement & 2845

~

2 3/8" Tubihg,iInternally
Top Tubb 6193 Coated . »

—

Double Grip Packer @
Approximately 6500

Top Drinkard 6512°

- 8555
Top Abo 6748" 67251 ‘ .
: 57551 © °~ PERFORATIONS
6835"
, 6875"
PBTD 6945° 6896'

7" Csg. Set @ 6959"
~ W/750 Sks.

|

‘t

i

{-WA/\'\_A_A
T. D. 817¢'




zle.)

ire..
~Tool. (C:
rip Packer
erho

2 3/8" Tubing,: Internally
Coated. A

Top Cément @ 2472°
Below D. V.
Double ©

@ Approx. 6250

6309"

10 3/4" Csg. Set @ 299'
8840

I
v

"W§/300 Sks. C
7 Csg. Set @ 6309

" W/1010 sks.

ARD UNIT
12

'on ’4) T 25 S, R 38 E
o

K{
OXN

N

+

i
3.
Cc

Xi
7

AP 4180 5 g e i ot = M\. ~
MR ol s At s g 1..1.R;.,:;tsvtti SRSSIEN 9
- . ~ A = - -
,ﬂ ‘ 5 - . A
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D |
]
S o
i .
i
i
: PRCPOSED DOLLARIIDE ORINKARD UNIT
i
i

. " GULF OIL CORPORATION
: k " LEOXARD "¢" WELL nNO. 14
CTTTTO T T T 1980 FSL & 6607 FWL, Section 33, T R4S, R38E T
C Lea County, New Mexico

4| Elevation 3181' D. F.

Top Abo 5828

SRANN
%

ey
AN\

7

/

N ) Top Cement & 50°

| B

; 8 5/8" Csg. Set @ 308"

; W/275 Sks. Circ.

; D. V. Tool @ 1180* Circ.
;é i ‘; 2 3/8" Tubing Internaily
P //A Coated -

%
L -
| Top Tubb &080' ‘22% QQ:
7 \ |
. Top Drinkard £383° K;? ) §§§ Double Grip Packer
| 672' §§§;*~—‘—————ﬂ@ Approx. 8440

6690

8820
56690
8740
PERTORATIONS

Y
5%

A

<
~
e ,Z..,

5 1/2" ¢sg,
W/1236 Sks.

Set & 6889'




{ L
vk PE s
: -§1 é
PROPOSED DOLLARIZDE BRINKARD UNTR ;
GULT OI CORFORATION '
LEONARD "G" WELL NO, 15 ! -
500' ¥SL & 781' ¥iL, Seetion 33, T 24 S, R 33 &
Lea County, NéwiMexico i : :
i B :
4 BN
O b
Elevation: 3172" D. F. . } ’ L
777/ TR I IR
: / ; 9 5/8" Csg. Seti@ 295t
‘ »?ﬁﬁ E W/275 Circ. NS
“ /7 & i
D. V. Tool @ 11187 ‘§£Z§ g -
‘Cement Circ. Above Tool . .~r\;::::£f:; ; : SR S
o ; TSR I TS U L
9/ : Top ?cemefnc @ 28685 .
RIS A0 i~ Relow D.!V.iTdol (Calecl)
4 /SR DA S 4 R S B
(/1 '% 2 3[8?1Thbi§g fﬁtérhaliy
7 e [ Coatea” T 1 7
. '?\\ ? - ,
7 N
’ N |
‘gﬁf \\y ‘ {
Top Tubb 6080° 78 QQQ’ :
v/ 1
?Z N o
7 N i h
7 — : Si?f ‘Double Gripi .| 4§
YV -”i:><3§33 Packer @ Approx )
e NN o
\ -

Top Drinkard 8412

:

.,

3
e
h

’

L

=,

P

N

6850

_i  8850"

] o
'

L7 csg. set @ 6250
{W/810 Sis.

H
LN

H

B

825G A
Open@dle




PROZOSED DOLLARUIDE DRINKARD UNIT

GUT.1Y OIT, CORPORATION
LEONARD "G" WELL NO. 19

990* FXNL & 330" FWL, Section 4, T 25 S, R 38 E

Elevacioun: 3165° X.B.

Lea County, New Mexico

D. V. Tool @ 1142!

Cement Circ. Above Too

Tob Tubh 5025

\
N\
\

Top Drinkard 8327°

’

¥

'~4

]

7
A

R

Ten Abo 8580

N

K

-3

!

; .
g\,NMNWWJMVNAUﬂ
.
(i
A Y

[:
o]

7

s

[

...—--/\/—Wa? aw

\\<

[op}
o
-~
(@)

/TV iz,

i

e

~ 9-5/8" Csg. Set @ 413
W/275 Sks. Circ.

Top Cement & 1458
Below D. V. Tool (Cale.)

iow D, V. Tool (Calce,

2 3/8" Tubing Internally
Coated - . -

Double Grip'Paéker
@ Approx. 6C43"'
8093"

-PERFORATIONS

5330"

7" Csg. Set @ 6389'
.W/1125 Sks.

\\\\\\\____-5389'

» Openhole
5870



PROPSSED DOLLARMIDE DRINKARD UNIT

CULF OIL CCRPORATION
LECNARD "I" WELL NO. 2 .
629" ¥FEL & 1980' FXL, Section 33, T 24 S, R38E
Lea County, New Mexico - :

Elevation: 319S8' K.B.

Top Cement & 297

10 3/4" Csg. Set @ 320"
W/225 Sks. Calc. Top Cement
@ 35° :

L~ '2»3/8@ Tubing Internally
. Coated

Top Tubb 8150" .

Double Grip Packer @
Approx., 6229'

f:5§§§§gi\_

e AN h e

fop_Drinkard 8470 e} < 7" Csg. Set @ 827%'

: v\\\\\\\¥~ff1225 Sks.
- § e
.; 3279
5 } Cpenhole
f fag ]
i - S e B Ana BUNST ! ! — 6900

Son : T SR

4 P/

A
r. ™ ~ !
T.D. c900

-




Uy EREY TN TR ANTST

!
= . PRCEPOSES B WRHIHE DRINKARD UNET
- - - L = - e e R A T T P A e e T L P-4 ?. . T e
o ) 850% ¥SL & 779' FEL, Section 28, T 24 S, R 38 E
§ Lea County, New Mexico :
| ] v
; !
i
Eievation: 3201 D. K. ey .
- NN
'f ) %\\ 13 3/3" Csg. Set @ 310" .
g /335 Sks, Circ.
9 5/8" Csg. Set € 2999'
W/1595 Sks. Top Cement 408!
v . '
! é
i j . Top Cement @ 5271°
N - _
?74 2 3/8" Tubiang Internally
i % Coated . :
: Top Tubb @ S238*° 222
g . égé
3 ~ . : P \\é'
: : P ) 1% : i : .
; Top Drimkard 6597 /i{‘ : {\\\‘, - Double Crin Packer @
: : §¢£\\ z_= _k§£ Approx. &600'

w3
&)
U
1
Ly
o]
(&)
~J
D
(O
BNRNES
WSs:\Q\.\S
.-M@Z"m
5406557
) y Oy
~J ~N
.o
v Do
A

PERFTORATIONS

Ser & B08C7
Xs. i

W .




& 3850°
W/1700 Sks. Top Cement 829" (Calc.)
cker
t

a
[
2
Ooenhole

B
~r7
©

Csg.

@ Y
/2"
325 Sks.

é‘3/8“ Tubing Internally
P
; ApPpPLOX. 5
Set @ 8545°

Coated .
Double Gri

i
i

(w)
b
o
Q)
E%]
Qo
2}
o
92
Q
2
~
o
[}
—t

QL
O
-
[
« 00
v ]
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i
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Eilevation 3178° XK.B.

\yy I3V T TP
PROPOSED DOLLANITL.

YN A T e YAy A ,
CAN PACRCLUUY CORPORATION

Cemonrays tlagat oy - o
LAl YN WELL NO. €

e 1 gy . - -
& G607 TUL, Scction 32, T 24

Lea County, New Mexico

DRINKARD URIT

S, R 38 E

Too Tubb 8040

N

Top Drinkard 8370

s

13 3/8" Csgz. Set & 300'
/290 Sks. Circ. ‘

g 5/8" Csg. Set
W/350 Sks.T.C. @ 9

Top Cement 8000

2 3/8" Tubing Internélly
Coated -

Double Grip Packer

S

S

e

55555,

AN

7020

o]
.
RS

@ Aporox. 6395"
6448!
8472
8500

-PERFORATIONS
8354 °
8650"

87€0" -




JRCPOSED ROLLAREIDE DRINKARD UNIT . -

: PAN AMERICAN DPETRCOLEUM CORPORATION
: ; STATE Y™ WELL NO. 8 -
o : : 2310° ¥XNL & 1930' FUWL, Scction 32, T 246 S, R 38 E

{ § Lea County, New Mexico
i
|
; ;
i
% Elevation: 13182 K.B.
H i ' .
13 3/8" Csg. Set @ 302"
; : _ W/29C Sks. Cire.
8 5/8" Csg. Set @ 3144"
‘ wW/350 Sks. Cire.
” ., Top Cement 5485' (Calc.)
.g;/1 i
552 | 2 3/8" Tubing Internally
: ey . ! _
: ; i Coateqd -
ron Tubb 5040 ‘é
rop Tucd c030° ;// S
: : yf? z NN Double Grip Packer €
. 252 > ; Approx. 8105
e ; 8155
} Yy Y
£ s
cEZ <3
o oy
B : Z= o=
oz &y
Top Drinkard 8358 L& §X§ e317'

SN

.
7
2]

W

[¢2}

~

"PERFORATIONS

)

PREN
SRAONKANY
a4

Vo,

\-'\»
5595

<
X
N

A
S;'D
[e}]
W
2]
[}

b e M

N\
\
‘
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L.C. GASE. P. E.

CONSULTANT, OIL i’lELD WATER PROBLEMS

i 200 ‘E"UNOET orwve
TULSA, OCKLAHOMA 74114
LutHen 23-9307

i
C‘)\/%// _ 2 Li.(,)’ T Lt
: Lo'V‘L ! February 2,1968 )
Focyis <l ; |
R Mivs—VEatcher, District Superintondant
Lot © Skelly 0il Como:my i i
I "‘Hobbs, New Mexico ,
tSubject. Wator Analysis
: Dear Sir: ! Dollarhide Tub‘o-—Drinkard
: Your subjoct létter of January 29 and the water samples !
ware rocoivsd, The requasted testo wero as follows., : L
. Samplo 1o, | = Lo 1 2
' Description- Jal Water System Supoly \Ienco K" Lease :
‘ . - wuter, taken from 6" Taken from gunbarrel !
main valve. Sec, 32- Sec. 29-248-38e :
21,8=380, Drinkard out- Dollarhide Drinkard, :
'101: near plant site. o i
Sodivm,Na 1,683 62,088
, © Calcium,Ca 649 11,058
- Milli- Magnosium,Mg 240 3,689
" grams = Sulfate,S0 2 ,050 940
per . <{nloride,Ci ,L;OO 125,250
liter = Bicarbonate,HCO3 | 915 177
’ Carbonate ,C04 - 2 nil nil
_Total Solids | 7 937 203,202
Sp.Gr. at 60°F Lo, 006 1.142 _
Dissolvcd iron,Fo : nil 11.0 mg/i before filter .
' 1.2 v after M
. hjdrogen sulxide »H2S . Huch Not present i
:~ SKELLY 0”.. CO Definition fof dater Character (Palmer Values) :
I : econdary Salinity 29.
DOC_KCT OR 4 [5 }/ . Piimary Alkalinity ! 0,00 0.00
CASE NO. : Secondary Alkalinity 11.96 0.08
: 100.00% 100.00%

: Compatibilfty Tests: Mixed in

Mixture-

Seple 1~

Sapple 2-

Turbidity, as CaCls3,
1b3/1,000 bbl-

% 25 chown, 24 hrs. standing tina:

A B C
5% 508 75%
75% 50% 25%
143 1.1 1.0
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_WEST DOLLARHTDE DRINKARD UNIT .

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

5 ) L
- ~ Unit - Tract |
g ‘Well No, Number - Former Operator - . Former Lease and Well Number ;
? —1J -3 cAtlantic-Richfield Co. . 'McClure "8" tell Nol’Zl”“35“’7"7'3(:ﬂI
i 2 '8 Texaco, Inc. W. L. Sctepheas Est. Well No. 1 Sb’,nl
-—i32 18 gTexaco, Inc. U1 T WMo L. Stephens Est. Well No. 25/0’{7'?"'?3
. . 4 19 Texaco, -Ine. Royalty Holding Co. ‘IETT~KZTfl/f
- . —i5 21 fPexaco, Inc. . - - - THINITU United Royalty MAY Well‘?oa“B‘E”79V 3¢
i 6 3 ALl‘ntlc Richfield Co. ~ McClure "3" Well ¥o. 20 p . u
o \7‘ -} 3 rAtlantic~Richfield Co. ik McClure "B" Well 0. 119 W T;ﬁ" ooz ¥
, : 8 21 - Texaco, Inc. . -~ United Royalty TAY Hell ga)jz SR
; -%n 20 :Te\aco, Inc. D U ITEITTUE. M. Byers Well No. i1 add 19-24-5¢ *
~10) 21 kT@xaco ae. UL L LI Undted pralty AT Wefl“Nolf')””’9’q3%
11 2 Atlantic~-Richfield Co. McClure MAT (o1l Vo, (17 \
L -—12 .3 ¢AtlanticzRichfield. ol MeClure "B Well I\o. 1808 TR 7’
; 13 11 rporation W. A. Ramsey NCT-D We11 Yo. 3
: Q —12 12 {Skelly 01l Company. ILTII Mexico "K' WellTng.15.13 2-29-27- &?
; T 15 3 “Atlantic-Richfield Co, McClure "B Well Xo.:@14 "
Wi 2 fAtlantic-Richfield Co. i ¥e€lude " "A" " Hell Mo, [1677 R o 2T
; ) 17 22 Ralph Lowe _F. Hair Well No. 2
i ' -HS? 22 {Ralph Lowe | 1T R) Hair Well No. 1 3 [’3b'zq-f?/
i =19 2 Atlantic-Richfield Co. McClure "A" Well No.! (2 . :
E-{zoﬁ 2 ¢Atlancie-Richfield Col I McClure A" Well Nol 83 # Fo-24-38
! 21 ~ 12 Skelly Oil Company_ Mexico “K* Wclf/ﬁo. lg Pl
—23 12 #SKelly 0il  Company Ii0TmwT Mexico "K" Well No 713l T 2929-3¢
: - 23 12 Skelly Oil.Company fexico "K' Well No. 14
{ 24 12 Skelly 0il Company Mexico "E" Well- Jo.‘loy,
- —t25> 12 . SKelly 0ilCompany I Mexico K" WelllRo. 944 29-24-3¢
i 26 12 Skelly 0il - Company "Mexico "K" Well No. 8 _
i -2B 12 {SKelly 01l Company "IN Mexico MK" Well No.. 6.3 1'77""'3?
28 "2 Atlantic-Richfield Co. McClure "A" Well No.. 6 .
-20% 2 - Atlantic-RichfieldICo.ZIiF McClure MA! Well No. 15§ 7 %77 37
; 30 23 Atclantic-Richfield Co. L. E. Vance Well ho.~2
- 313 23 fAtTantic Richfield Covaiii L. E. Vdnce Weli No.713 W-3o-34-37
32 2 . Atlantlc-Rlchfleld Co. McClure MA'" Well ho.ka
—333 2 ¢Aclantic-Richfield ColZTilT NCCIUTe ™Al Vell Nou 17§ Zo-2¢/-3 C/
34 12 Skelly 0il Company : Mexico "K" Well No. 2
-352 12 iSkelly Oil’ Combany T Mexico K" Well” 1\0.,9.1/" 27-2Y- 3§/
36 12 Skelly Oil Company fexico "K' Well No. 5
—37_% 12 £SKelly 0il Company  .mw—eni..Mexico "K' Well No: 13 P-2g2y-FE
38 11 Gulf 0Oil Corporation W. A. Ramsey NCT-D! Well No. 1
-39 10 - Gulf 0il Corporation... "W. A. Ramsey NCT-D Well ho 0 IF I3
40 8 ~ Gulf Qil Corporation ___ __  H. ‘Leonard NCT-H Well No. 2
b3 43 14 {Gulf 0il" Cozporat10n~-~—»~ H. Leonard NCT-G Well NO L SLIZD- 73-29-3F
42 13 Pan American State "Y" Well No. 3
433 13 Pan American T T U S ate Y Well Yol 1 0"45’-32-““*'3?”
44 13 - Pan American . State "Y" Well No. 9
-453 13 IPan AméFican T T T State MY Well No. 63 9322 ’s
45 5 Elliott Production Co. Elliott Fed. "H" Well No. 2
e Y 5 {E1iiott Produciion Con " Elliott Fed.. MR Wall hif;dgﬁ_y-avJY
48 7

Elliott Production Co. Elliott "S" Well No. 2




[E—

.
West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit g » Pane %
Unit ! - 'r.:act : : ; ;
Well No. .Number Tormer anrator i, Former Lease and b]ell Number
-0 b £ Sunshine Poyalty Co. [ I Elliott Fed. Ikll(No. 1 F‘.?/ 21{?8’
50 'S« Blliott Production Co.. o »_"Flhott Fed, "i" Well Ho. 6
—51% 6 CElliott Production:Co. - -~ ELliott "R" WAl fio.:1 U4+ 3/ 24~ 3‘3” ,
o 13 Pan American State "Y" VWell Mol 2
-3 13 JPan American 0o .state "Y"'Well No. 8.4 F*.?? 7‘/3‘5’
54 - :13 - Pan- American State "y" ‘\!ell i‘o’p 5
—553 : 13 iPan’ Amoucan T T gtate s My Well I.o. 11‘-& }I~32 2%3
56 ‘14 . Gulf 0il Corporatlon : H. Leonard \IC'l‘-G 1‘011 }'o. 21 S
—579 - -9 §.6ulf0il Corporatio ST U HS Leonard t Cr-1 ‘.».’ell Yol T2TF 33 2‘/3‘?’
58 ‘14 Gulf 0il Cotporation H. Leonard NCT-G {1l Yo, 13
~59% 14 ._Gdlf 0il” Corporauon,"’ ‘Z7H. Leonard 'NC%- 14£~3‘3’,-7"*3f
60 | ‘15 Skelly 011 Company ; Mexico *J" We Ho 15 ‘
—613 15 £sKelly 0il” Companthw,j_’jw IMexieo M WL NG 9 gT?: 25/_??
62 . 115 Skelly 0il Company L Mexico "J" Wel 1\5 10 P
-3 15 ¢SKelly 0il Companyﬁi'Q:L.ﬂﬂliexxco "J"' ol “'.7‘." W-32- :"{-3‘.’
64 :25 Texaco, Inc. J. B. McGhee VeM; oy 1; i
~—65% | 25 - fexdeo, Ine s INIEIIIIEEIICBL }ccnee W’E:}lglxom ovﬁf-.fhzd 3"/
66 | {26 . Texaco, Inc.: L -J. B. McGhee Well ot 8 :
—{673 | ‘25 (fexaco, The. " “'“';.’;T;IE”.,II'J BV Hechée Well TNo w2} P- ?/ 7‘/ 30/
68 @ - 15 Skelly 0il Comp?ny ~ Mexico "J" Well Ro. 2 L ,
—59% | ‘15 skelly 0il" “Company T I Mexico” Mt Wel 1\9 .20 5//-32- "‘/'35/‘
70 15 SLelly 011 Co'npany Mexico “J" Well N6, 19
: Ry b W :15 £SKe1Yy 011 Company. IUEL TMexico "J" WSl o.'“i6 3'9 7? ’5/3‘?
: ’ 72 114 Gulf 0il Corporation H. Leonard NCT: I-Iell’}\o. 23 ‘;
—733 14, {GUT£ 011 Corporation TITL I H. Leonatd 'NCT-G Welll .;uISJV 7324~ 35)
7% ‘14 Gulf 0il Corporatlon H. Leonard NCJ.*(E Well No. 10 i ,
—75% 14 Gulf 0il Corpozatl .on -z~ R Leonard. NCT-G Well Na. 19_.0 l/~.?5‘\?5”
76 16 Skelly 0il. ' T Mexico "L" Well ‘No. 16 ;
: —73 :16 SKelly 0il Companj i “Mexico VL' Well No.» 17, J[?-J‘-?é‘ 3?’
f 78 16 Skelly 0il Company Mexico “LM Well }\o.‘ 14 -
-—7%% 16 Skelly 01l Company  ~IvE7 > Mexico ML We NG .- 15; ; J"{-zy".}’?';
80 17 ‘Atlantic- Richficld Co, | Lea State 263’ w< 11 N6. 3 Lo
ks . ; - 81 ¢ 16 “Skelly 0il Company fexico "L" hell Lé. 21
- ’ ‘ —_823 16 SkellyS0il Company [ilIliT T Mexico, "L"wWell N9 - ZOJf 5_‘?53?
: 83 16 Skelly 0il Company . Mexico "L" Well' No. 19 i
—84H 16 iSkelly 0il- Company ~ = 77 7 Mexigo "L" el N £ LD 325‘-35' »
85 ‘14 Gulf 0il CGorporation { _H, Leonard NCT-G Well No 20 e
N : -—36% 14 Gulf o1l Co;,porét).onw..-a» TH.%Leonard. NCT-G WQlI'.'.'I\éI'lzg’f y- zf 38’

{ 87 1 Texaco, Inc.- i G, E. Penney Well No. 6:
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: { wr P 0.BOX 3109
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- ’ APPLICATION FOR MUL”IPLE COMPLETION
: WEST DOLLARHIDE DRINKARD UNIT
; . ? ’ , WELL NO. 9
i . ; : LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

State of Ne% Mexico ,

Oil Conservabion Commission
P 0. Box 2088 :

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

At ention ‘Mr.'ﬂ L. Porter, Jr.
Gentlemen : '

: TexacoiInc.thas been advised by Skelly 0il Company that
%hey have filed an application with the 0il Conservation Commis-
sion for permission to dually complete their West Dollarhide Drink-
ard Unit Well No. 9 in Lea County, New Mexico.

! Texaco Inc,, as an offset operator, wailves objection to
ﬁhis application

3 i Tpe application alsc requested Texaco to furnish the 01l
RO ; ¢ : Gonservation Commission with a log of the well that is to be dually
i : ‘ complet§d since it is a Texaco well Please find this log attaonea
‘ o . as requested :

Yours very tmily, ’
% : ; % f i i Darréll Smith
: ! : S : i f Division Manager
i co
|
R R g | B <&
S A Lo | V. F. Dullnig
A L : ; Assistant Divisfon Manager
' GHE/pw 7 |
Attachméht

éc: %ke11y§011 Company

! Dmmr"WA
; Monahais, Texgo (9756
: i
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BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIOH.

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF SKELLY OIL ) : '
COMPANY FOR AN ORDER ‘AUTHORIZING THE INJECTTION CASE N _%’Z_
OF FLUID FOR SECONDARY RECOVERY PURPOSES INTO »

THE VEST DOLLARHIDE TUBB-DRINKARD POOL ON THE FILED
WEST DOLLARHIDE TUBB—-DRD!!{ARD UNTP TOCATED TM - e
ALL WELL PORTIONS OF |SECTION 19,-28, 29, 30, HEARTNG

)
)
)
)
)
31, 32 AND 33, TOWNSHIP 2l SOUTH, RANGE 38 )
EAST AND SECTIONS 4,15 AND 6, TOWNSHTIF 25 SOUTH, )
RANGE 38 EAST, LEA CQUNTY, NEW MEXICO, AND FOR . )
THE PROMULGATION OF SPECIAL RULES GOVERNING THE )
OPERATION OF SAID UNIT. )

0N

APPLICATTI

Comeés' riow Skelly 0il Company and alleées and states:

1. That it is the operator of the West Dollarhide Tubb-Drinkard Unit
containing  3,533.52 a‘cres of federal, state and fee lands described as follows:

Township 2l Sotith, East
All of Sectlon 19 except NE/i
©‘and NE MW, the /2 of S/2 of fractional Section 28,
T A1l bf ‘Section 29 except the N/2 of the N/2 and
~ the SE’of the NE. |
A of Sectlon 30, :
- A1l of Section 31 except the Si of the NW, the N/2
" of the SW and the SE of the S,
All.of Section 32,
A1l of fractional Section 33.

Township 25 South e 38 East
N/2 of fractional Section 4,,
N/2 of Section 5 and NE NE Quarter,
N/2 NE Quarter of Section: 6 and SE of NE.

2. That an application for approval of the Unit Agreement for said Unit
has been flled w1th this Commission.

3. That .m ord “to’ carry out the secondary récovery operations as
contemplated by the Um.t Agreement, to prevent waste and to recover oil and associated
hydrocarbons wh:.ch would not otherwise be recovered, applicant desires to inject
fluid into cert.am wells' within the unit area for J_nJectlon into the West Dollarhide
Tubb-Drinkard Unit, pursuant to Rule 70l of this Commission.

4. That applicant proposes to convert the following 43 wells and utilize -

same for injection purposes: e
COMPANY LEASE WELL # LOCATION
'~ ) | T UNIT SEC-T-R
Texaco, Inc. Paul Stephens 2 D 19=-2/=38
Texaco, Inc. E. M. Byers 1 1, 19-24=38
Texaco, Inc., " United Royalty "AM 3 F .19-24-38
Texaco, Inc. ; United Royalty 1AM 5 N 19~24-38
Sinclair 0il & G s Company McClure Fed. 21 B 19-24-38
Sinclair 0il & Gas Company McClure Fed. 19 J 19-24-38
Sinclair 0il & Gas Conpany HMcClure Fed. 18 P 19-24-38
Fzlph Lowe F. Hair 1 F 30-24-38
Sinclair Oil & Gas Company L. E. Vance 1 H 30-24-38
Sinclair 0il & Gas Company McClure Fed. 1 P 30-24-38
Sincleir 0il & Gas Company McClure Fed. 5 J 30-24,-38
Sinclair Oil & Gas Company McClure Fed. 8 H 30~24-38
Sinclair Oil & Gas Company McClure Fed. 16 B 30-24-38
Skelly Oil Company Mexico MKM 1 P 29-24=38
Skelly 0il Company Mexico MKW L N 29-24-38
Skelly 0il Company Mexico MWK 6 L 29-24-38
Skelly 0il Company Mexico KU g J 29-24-38
DOCKFT MARED

b 4
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(Continued)
COMPANY LEASE VELL # LOCATION
e - - . - . t; . R P —— .UﬁIT»sT_m“T.R C e e e

Skelly 0il Company Mexico MK 13 F 29-2,,38

Skelly 0il Company Mexico MKW £ 15 D 29-2),-38

Gul.f 0il Corporation Ramsay "DV 2 N 28-24-38

Gulf 0il Corporation Leonard "I 2 F 33-2,=38

Gulf 0il Corporation Leonard "G 11 D 33-24—38‘

Gulf 0il Corporation Leonard "G 14 L 33-24-38
¢ Gulf -0il Corporation Leonard "G» 15 N 33-24538
‘Skelly Oil Company 7 Mexico HJW 7 L 32-24-38

Skelly 0il Company Mexico MJ! 9 J 32-24-38

Skelly 0il Company Mexico i 116 P 32~24-38

Skelly 0il Company Mexico #JM - 20 N 32-24-38

Pan American State nyn 11 H 32-2/~-38

Pan American State #y® . 2 8 F 32-2/-38

Pan Americsan State #yM (10 B 32-24=38

Pan Americ¢an : State 1y 6 D- 32-24=38

Texaco, Inc, Je« B. HcGhee 6 J 31-25,-38

Texaco, Inc. J+ Be McGhee - P 31—24—38

Elliott Production Elliott M"H® 7 B 31-24~38

Elliott and Hall Elliott MR® -1 H 31-24-38

Sunshine Royalty Elliott Fed. 1 F 31-2,-38

Skelly Oil Company Mexico VLM 15 D 5-25-38

Skelly 0il Company Mexico “LM (17 : B 5-25<38

Skelly Oil Company Mexico ®IN 118 H 5-25-38

Skelly 0il Company ’ Mexico ML 20 F 5-25-38

Gulf 0il Corporation , Leonard "G" 12 F L,-25-38 &
Gulf 0il Corporation Leonard BG* 219 D 4=25=38 A

All in Lea Cou.n’cy, New Mexico

*Conversz_on of these four wells will be temporarily Qelayed until lease line
agreements are made.

5« . That attached hereto and made a part hereof is a map, labeled Echlblt
A", which shows the location of the proposed injection wells and the location of
all other wells within a radius of two miles from said proposed injection wells, and
the formation from which said wells are producing, and that. also indicated on said
exhibit are the lessees within said two-mile radius.

6. That attached hereto and made a part hereof is Exhibit "F" which contains
the diagrammatic sketches of the proposed injection wells showing the casing strin,gs,
including diameter and setting depths, quantities used and top of cement, perforated
or open hole intervals, tubing strings, intcluding diameters and setting depths, ‘and
the type and location of packers. ,

7. That the formaticn sought to be waterflooded and into which :Lnje'é{':lon
will be made is the West Dollarhide Tubb-Drinkard Fc.cmatlon underlying the Unit Area,
the same being the heretofore established underground reservon' which has been found
to occur between the depths of 5950 feet and 7367 feet in! Skelly 0il Company's Mexican
LM No. 3 Well in Section 5, Township 25 South, Range 38 East Lea County, New Mexico.

8. That the fluid ‘sought to be injected is water, and the antlclpated
volumes to be injected are 900 - 1,000 BWPD, and that the 'source of said mgectlon
fluid is water produced from the um.t, area wells and Skelly's Ogalalla formation
from the Seven Rivers formation and Capitan Reef. \

WHEREFORE, PRMISES CONSIDERED, applicant prays 31;hat this Commission,! after
the giving of notice as required by law, set this matter down for hearing, and that
at the conclusion of said hearing based on the evidence adduced enter its order’ grant:mg
the applicant permission to conduct a waterflocd project on the West Dollarhide Tubb-
Drinkerd Unit by utilizing as injection wells the wells above described, with said
secondary recovery project to be governed by the provieions of Rule 701, for ermission
Lo and or change the waterflood program by administrative means w:Lthout the necessity
of a_separate hearing, for appropriate field rules if necessary, and for such other

orders, rules and regulations as may be necessary in the premises.

rom———
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Of Counsel:

L. C. White

White, Gilbert, Koch & Kelly
P. 0. Box 787

' Santa Fe, New Mexico

Respectiully -sutmitbed, .

SKELLY OJL. COMPANY

Py

Ronald J, ?Gﬁs
S

Its Attofne
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- ' OFFSET ADDRESS LIST

Continental 0il Company
P. O. Box 460

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 : Z :

Culbertson wallace, Irwin & Southern Petroleﬁm Corp. 4//.3/ :
P. 0. Box 1071 i .
Midland, Texas 79701 '

Enfield, Robert N.
J. P. Wite Building
Roswell,- New Mexico 88201

Leonard Oil : i
R.- J. Leonard ' ’
, 500 Nérth Maia
,’ Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Nanvean T ameans
VTULES ‘LiVlia

r¥d 201 North Cambrid
N Hagerman, New Mexico
Redfern Development Corp.
P. O. Box 1747
Midland, Texas 79701

Livaudais Jr.
Opérated by Eufield (See Above) ,
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April 1, 1970

Skelly Oil Company : :
Midland, Texas 79701 ; *

ﬁ7?3 Attention: Mr., P. L. Nunley

SR -
;g Re: Application for multiple completion

ﬁvﬁ of the West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit

- 5 -y wWsll No, Unit. 1. Section 19, Town-

Teas . 4

ship 24 South Range 38 East, Lea

wasa w

(;§7 County, New Mexico
;Ef‘ Gentlemen: / { : i
Eii/ ’ I ‘have received your application of narch %ﬁ 1870,

for administrative approval for the dual complobion of
= the ‘subject well and Order No. R-3768 which au Wrized , i
Pl Skelly 0Oil Company to institute a waterflood project in ’ 4
ot the West Dollarhide Unit Area. | “ ;
4
! . As the testimony and exhibits introduced iﬁ Cale _
4134 explained that the subject well would be c ompleted o

e o o as a dual completion in the manner you now seek,: it is
v/ my opinion that such completion was authorized by aaid
KV/ Order No. R-3768 and no further authorization iﬂ§nechs- :
il sary. The Hobbs office of the Commission is being advised

of this opinion by a copy of this latter.

GEORGE M. HATCH
Attorney

GMH/esr -

cce Oil Conservation Commission
. P, O, Box 1980
Hobbsa, New Mexico
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SKELLY OIL COMPANY

EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
WEST CENTRAL DISTRICT

“map
0h9>r

. NUNLEY PRODUCTION MANAGU‘
. STRICKLING OPERATIONS SURERINTENOENT

. PETRO DISTRICT QRODUCNDN ENGINEER
. MCCLAINE DISTRICT RESERVOIR ENGINEER

LOVE, OISTRICT ENGINEER

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Gentleinen:

Skelly 0il Company, as Opera
makes application for admini
application for the West Dol

This well is carried on the
(Texaco's E. M. Byars No. 1)

1

injection into the

(2) production from the

The subject well was drilled
ber 5, 1953 by Texaco, and s

-.on Sentember 23,:1954 by the

Zone in th:.s well were contr
effective date of the Unit (
was approved under Order No.

Skelly Oil Company, as opera
waives objection to dual com
Dollarhide Queen Sand Unit W

ADDRESS REPLY TO:

; March 26, 1970 P. 0. BOX 1351 N
MIDLAND - TEXAS -7970%

§

Re: Applicat1on for Multiple Completion

~ West Dollarhide Drmkard Unit
! ' Well No. 9

: “Lea County, New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
< State of New Mexico
P. 0. Box 1980

,S ' Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

tor of the West Dollarhide Drinkard lUﬁiFt, hereby
stxative approval of the attached dual completion
larhide Drinkard Unit Well No. 9.

proration schedule as a Queen Sand préducer
; and is to be converted to a dual installation for:

Tubb-Drinkard Zone by Skélly and
Queen Sand Zone by Texa‘co.

and completed in' the Tubb Drinkard interval on Octo-
Jbsequently plugged back to the Queen Sand laterval
same operator. The righgts ‘to the ‘I‘ubb Drlnkard
ibuted to the West Dollarhide Drinkard Um.t on the
June 1, 1969); and use of this well as an injector
R-3768 dated May 28, 1969.

tor of the West Dol larhide Queen Sand Unit, hereby
:letion of this well as a north offset to the West
11 No. 3.
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-SSR ¢ 5 ¥ | ,,Conseﬁrvation ‘Commisgion A o . e
Page Two
March 26, 1970

By copy of this letter, Texaco is being furnished a copy of this appllcation and
requested to furnish your office the following data to complete your file on this
matter:

(1) A log of this well, marked as stipulated on Form C-107.

(2) A waiver consénting to such multiple completion as offset operator

We trust this application and the attachments will provide the required data

to permit your consideration of this matter,
?bji:iif:y truly,

Dlstrlct Product ion Maaager

, OvVS/df : -
- Attachments
ce: Texaco, Inc.

P. 0. Box 728

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Mr. G. ®. Selinger

-
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - N Fora. C<107
] . SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO ‘ : o) 5-1-61
. § APPLICATION FOR MULTIPLE CéMPLETlON [ f>
3 ' : S ; :
: ! Bl : ~ i ;
e , ; ‘ - a %
. Opetator - i » - ‘Tounty . ‘ ; : ; ':’, Date E
__ SKELLY OIL COMPANY : Lea |} | =l Mprch 26 1970
Address ] . Lease P 3 i laels Well Ho. ;
. ; _ , We§t ’ §11a§rh:ide : = -
P. O. Box 1351, Midland, Texas 79701 " Drinkard Unit 9 -
Location Unit Section - Township } Range - ;
of Well L 19 - 248 : o §8E .
t. llas‘ he New Mexico Oll Conservation Commission heretofore authorized the mulnple cox{'nplenon of a well in. these same’ pools oriln the same
zones within ode mile of the subject well? YES_- X NO i Coo .
2. If answer is yes, identify one such instance: Order No. R-1551 3 Opetatorrl case, and Well No.:: Téx‘aco,,.Inc .

b L
United Royalty "A" Well No. 3, Unit F Section 19, 'rzas§ 'RISE

3. The Followmg facts are submitted: Upper lntermed;iate ’ ‘ :Lowei' .
. § Zone . P Zdae. ’ i oF iZone . : el
a. Nime of Pod! and Formation Dollarhide Queen Sd. R ' Dollarhide Tubb Drinkard
b. Top and Bottom of » - :
Pay Section 3680'- 3736' ’ ! 6632 ' ;'-f 6666" 5
(Perfomnons) N Y :_ ) . ;
c. Type of production (Oil or Gas) 0il I T ; Wacériinjection™ :
d. Méthod of Production : ) i : ) f
' §(Flomng‘ 'Eor Auificial Lift) Artificial Lift N -
4. The {ollowing :are attached. (Please check YES or NO) : : X
Yes f No { : i :
L i ;

a. Dnagxammatlc Sketch of the Multiple Completion, showmg all casmg stnngs including dlameters and t‘settmg dep(éhs central- i
izers and/or turbolizers and location theredf, quantities used and top of cement,perforated m(ervals tubing strings, mcludmg j
diameters and setting depth, location and type of packersand stde door. chokes, and such other mfoxmatlon as may be pertinent. *

dE
O

b. : Plat showing the location of all wells on applxcant’s lease, all offset wells on offset leases, and the hames and addresses |
of operators of all leases offsetting applicant’s lease. % !
D <.} Waivers consenting to such’ mulnple completion from each offset f;erk(qr ‘ot in lieu the:eo( e‘vnde‘nce that said of[s‘et opéra- !
tors have been furnished copies of the application.* - LG ; :

. d. | Electrical log of.the well or other acceptable log with tops ‘and bénoms of pfoducmg zones and mtervals of Derfoxauon in--}
: dicated thereon. (If such log is not avaijlable at the time apphcauq_r is filed: it shall be submuted as provzded by Rule 1124 °

O3 k] &
[

S. Listiall offsetioperators to the lease on which thls well is located together with ‘hnr correct mailing address.»

Texaco, Inc. P. 0. Box 728, Hobbs, New Mexico ’831_40 ' L

Ske11y 0il Company, P. 0. Box 1351 Midland, ’I‘exas 79701

, . P
! ; :
: . ]
6. Were all operators listed in Item 5 above notified and furnished a copy of this appllcatlon7 YES_X NO_ . [f;answe'r is yes, give
date’ of such nonfxcatxon Maxrch 26, 1970 . P :
CER TIFICATE I, the undersigned, state that I am the Dist. Prod. Manager ; of the Ske]_ly 0]_1 COM]L_Q,_

(com“any ), and that § am authorized by said cgmgpany%:o tnake this repor; and that thls téport was prepared
under my superv xsxon and direction and thar the facts stated therein are true, roxrectrand complete to the best of my knowledge.
1 :

Iffné//
P. I)\;u I\/Isln lgy 7 Signature
*Should: waivers rom all offset operators not accompany an application for admuustrauue agproval the New Mextco Otl Conservanon Commis.

sion wlill hold t ‘- application for a period of twenty (20} days from date of rece:pl by the!Commission’s Sonta Fe office. If, efter said twenty-
day period, no protesl nor request for hearing is received by the Santa Fe office, the: apphcatmn will then be pracessed. -

NOTE: tIf the proposed muluplc completion” will result in an-unorthodox well focatidn’ and/or a non-standard’ prorauon umt in _Qne Onmore of
the producmg zones, then separate application for approval of the same should: be f:lcd simultaneously wnh this’ appllcauon.

¢
c

i B :
;.




o ~ o _DIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH SHOWING

L % f R oo PROPO§ED'§UAL"EOHPEETfﬁﬁ_Tﬁ§TKiEKTi6N'M o
' ‘ * WEST DOLLARHIDE DRINKARD UNIT WELL NO. 9
{ 1981"' FSL & 660' FWL, Sec. 19, T24S, R38E
; ’ LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
H ! 5 : :
'13 P 9 ~— Queen Oii 5 Drinkard Qi] ——- -
b _ - ‘ 2 ’ 13-3/8"0D casing set @
« g 324' & cemented w/ 350
o sacks cement. Cement
= circulated to surface.
2
o &
L7 I B A
4 2
PERE=1I
i a1 =
3 . B Ol
B r—4
; - ~
| e —
ool
: o |~
j e
3y o |e
: of |2
- [+
ol |.
o e~ |od
A L . N i N ™ ot
Estimated cement behind e
5-1/2"0D casing 3951-3490' = R I
' _
: 3
i : 3 , ‘ . .
Baker parallel latching - A 2 & 9-5/8"0D casing set @ 3675' & cemented
; sub @ approx. 3670°' . o w/ 2300 sks. cement circ. to surface.
: : : . ﬁ*:wzgz ;
; 5 Dollarhide Queen
§ I = Perf. 3680 - 3736'
f IS : —
: © 1 Perf., 3795-96' w/ 4 shots. Cemented w/
: . ; : = T 55 sacks ‘cmt. Squeezed to 4000 psi.
: . Estimated cement behind ‘ & * Perf. 3950-51' w/ 4 shots. Cemented
: 5-1/2"0D casing 6686 - 5724' —%s w/ 200 sacks cmt. . ,
Guiberson RMC-1 Packer set approx. 6580
: 1 Dollarhide Drinkard
i - i Perf, 6632 - 6666'
JAJﬁ . 4_}h; 5-1/2"0D casing set @ 6686' & cemented

~ TD 6686 with 200 sacks cement.
PBTD 6677! i
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LEA COUNTY, NEVW MEXICO

pual-Upper Zone (blue) Queen producing oil well-Operator, lease & well
numbers shown '
Lower zone (red) West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit producing oil well

Dual-Upper zone (blue) Queen producing oil well-Operator, lease and
well number shown

Lower zone (red) West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit proposed water injecticn
well

-

West Dollarhide Drinkard Uait - producing oil well
West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit - Wdter Injection well

West Dollarhide Queen Sand Unit - producing oil well

West Dollarhide Queen Sand Unit - Water 1njeccion well




DRAFT

GMH/esr BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION OF NEW ICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:
Y Sl - . . - . e - e

RS v

CASE No.

Ordeero.

A7 ]
§ ‘/;//// | ) ,
: /// (PPLICATION OF SKELLY OIL COMPANY
; . / FOR A WATERFLOOD PROJECT, LEA COUNTY,
: NEW MEXICO.

- : ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on fnr hearing at 9 a.m. on 'QMay 21, 1969 ;

at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Elvis AL Utz .
NOW, on this - day of _ May - , 1969 ,|the Commission, a

quorum being. presént, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and beéing fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:
(1) That due public nrotice having been giveh'as required by

" law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause‘and‘theisubject'
matter thereof. ;

; ; ' (2) That the applicant, Skelly 0Oil Coﬁpany ,

seeks permission to institute a waterflood project in the West
Dollarhide :

Dollarhide Drinkard Unit Area, Tubb-Drinkard | Pdél, by

the injection of water into the Tubb-Drinkard |- foriwlion

through __ 43 injection wellsbin‘ﬁectﬁxxx;xxxixxxxxxxkkxxxxxx
‘ 25 K S
Townships 24 and/ Mmxxkx South, Range _ 38 Wests Fast, NMPM,

Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant further seeks an administrative
procedure whereby said project could be expanded to include
additional lands and injection wells in the axea ¢0f the said
project as may be necessary in order to complete an efficient
injection pattern; that said administrative procegure should
provide for administrative approval for conversion to water
injection in exception to the well response reguirements of
Rule 701 E-5 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

(SBEE UNDER)
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(§l That ‘the sub]ect ‘application should be approved and_

the project should be governed by the provisions of Rules 701,

702, and 703 of the Commission Rules and Regulations; provided however,
that the showing of well response as required by Rule 701 E-5 ghall

not be nncessary before obtaining administrative approval for the
conversion of additional wells to water injection.

Y 'That the ApBLIGaRE. "~ "SKer1ly-011" Company JSER-INDERL .l

is hereby authorlzed to institute a waterflood project in the-

Dollarhide
West Dollarhide Drlnkard Unit Area, _ Tubb-Drinkard Pool;/
by the injection of water into the Tubb—Drinkard formation
43 Lea County, New Mexico:

through the followlng-descrlbed/Wells 1n/!hux:kxszx;;z;xgggzggzg_

Well LOCATION -

COMPANY :LEASE , No. Unit Sec. T - R
Texaco Inc. '~ Paul Stephens 2 D 19 24S 38E
Texaco Inc. E. M. Byers - 1 L 19 24S 38E
Tex%co Inc. United Royalty “A" 3 F 19 24S 38E
Texaco Inc. United Royalty "A" 5 N 19 24S 38E
Sintlair Oil & Gas Co. McClure Fed. 21 B 19 245 38E
Sinclair 0il & Gas Co. McClure Fed. l9 g 19 248 38E
Sinclair 0il & Gas Co. McClure Fed. - 18- P 19 -24S 38E
{ Gulf 0il Corporation Ramsay "D“ 2 N 28 248 38E
Skelly 0il Company Mexico "K" 1 P 29 248 38E|
Skelly 0il Company Mexico "K" 4 N 29 248 38E|
Skelly Ollfedmpany Mexico "K' 6 L 29 24S 38E| -
Skelly 0il Company Mexico "K" 9- J 29 245 38E
Skelly 0il Company Mexico "K" 13 F 29 248 38E
Skelly Oil Company Mexico "K" 15 D 29 245 38E
Ralph Lowe F. Hair 1 F 30 24S 38E
Sinclair 0il & Gas Co. L. E. Vance 1 N 30 24S 38E
Sinclair 0il & Gas Co. McClure Fed. 1 P~ 30 245 38E
: Slnclalr 0il & Gas Co. McClure Fed. 5 J. 30 245 38E
B Slnclalr 0il & Gas Co. McClure Fed. 8 H 30 245 38E
Sinclair 0il & Gas Co. McClure Fed. 16- B 30 248 38E
Texgco Inc. J. B. McGhee 6 J 31 24S 38E
Texaco Inc. J. B. McGhee 7 P 31 24S 38E
Elllott ‘Prodaction Elliott "H" 7 B 31 248 38E
Elliott and Hall Elliott "R" 1 H- 31 24S 38E
*Sunshlne Royalty Elliott Fed. 1 F 31 248 38E
Skelly 0il Company Mexico "J" 7 L 32 24s 38E
Skelly Oil Company Mexico "J" 9 J 32 24S 38E
Skelly Oil Company Mexico "J" 16 P 32 248 38E
Skelly 0il Company Mexico "J" 20 N 32 24S 38E
' Pan' American State "Y" 11 H 32 24S 38E
- Pan American State "y" 8 F 32 248 38E
., Pan American State "Y" 10 B 32 24S 38E
‘ Pan American State "Y" 6 D 32 24S 38E
‘Gulf 0il Corporation  Leonard "I" 2 F 33 24S 38E
. Gulf 0il Corporation Leonard "G" 11 D 33 24S 38E
‘Gulf 0il Corporation Leonard "G" 14 L 33 24S 38E
i Gulf 0il Corporation Leonard "G" 15 N 33 24S 38E
| Gulf 0il Corporation Leonard "G" 12 F 4 258 38E
' Gulf 0il Corporation Leonard "G" 19 b 4 25S 38E
' Skelly 0il Company Mexico "L" 15 D 5 258 38E
. Skelly 0il Company Mexico "L* 17 B S 258 38E
. Skelly 0il Company Mexico "L" 18 H 5 255 38E
¢ S8kelly 0il Company Mexico "L" 20 F 5 258 38E

(See Under)
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